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VISION

To establish POML as a growing and diversified food and
consumer goods company that consistently exceeds
customers’ expectations by delivering the highest
standards in product development, production,
distribution and marketing, while maximizing shareholders
value by efficient allocation of the Company’s resources.

POML seeks to combine innovation and creativity with
diligent resource and risk management to consistently
create value for all its stakeholders and play a meaningful
and sustainable role in the economic and social
development of Pakistan.

POML has no wish to influence people’s beliefs; instead
disassociates itself from any activity that challenges our
commitment to cultural diversity and equal opportunity.










MISS

To achieve excellence in the
development, production and
marketing of edible oils & fats
and soap products in order to

maximize customer satisfaction,

‘achieve and sustain growth,
minimize costs and maximize

profits; resulting in a secure and
rewarding mvastmsnf‘te our
shareholders and investors.




Punjab Qil Mills Limited

COMPANY INFORMATION
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Chalrenan
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Member
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hlembet
Memiber
Memmber
Member

C'hairman
Member
Memniber
Mimber
Memniber

Mr Mubammsd Entisham Khin
W Muhammad Saeed Malik
Runa Shakes| Shauwkat

Mr. Shahesd Haider Khan

Crowe Hussain Chaudhray & Ca
Chartered Acoountants
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15, Bank Limated

MCB Bank Lumited

Habibh Metropolitan Bank Limited
Fivsul Bank Limited

Bank Al-Habil Limited

Plot Mo, 26-28, Indostrial Trinngle, Kabutn Road,
1slarmahal

Tel: 057 249001 7-20, Fre: 051-4490016 & 4492803
Email. corporateir punjaboilmills.com

Website: www.punjaboilmills.com

. HEAD OFFICE 19-A/ 1, Block E-11, Gulberg 1T, Labore,
~ Tel: (42-3576 [ 385-5

o Email: corpomtela punjabeiimills, com
= SHARE REGISTRAR OFFICE Mis Corplink (Privite) Limited

LA Wings Arcude, |-K, Commercial Mode] Town,

wl Lahore

o= Tel: 042 -35916714, 35916719 Fux: 042 -35869037
Email: corplink 786@ zmail.com
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Information for Shareholders

Listing om Stock Exchange
Pakistan Stock Exchange

Stock Svmbol
The stock code for deating in equity shares of the Company ot Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited is 'POML

Listing Fee
The Anmual [isting fee for the Financial Year 2023-2024 wos paid o the PSX and CDC within the prescribed time limir,

Staintory Complinnce

During the vear, the Company has complied with all applicable provisions, [led all returns/forns and furoished all relevant
particulars/inlormation ag required under the Companies Act, 2007 dnd allied rale, the listing reguirements and any other
relevant lows, rales and regolafons prescribed by the Securities anq.] Fachange Commussion of Pukistam (SECH. )

Share Transfer System
Shaves wransfer received by the Company 's Share Registrar are registered with the preseribed period.

Naotification of SECP lor the purpose of CNIC of Sharcholders

The sharcholders are informed that SECP through SRO 77912001 dated August 18, 2000 has made it manditory thit
dividend warrants issued by the issuer should bear Computerized National Identity  Card (CNIC) numbers of the registered
shareholders, except in the case of minoris) and corporie shareholders, The shareholders are, therefore, reguested w
provide by mail or fax, photocopy of their CNIC and in case of foreigner copy of passport, unfess it has already been
provided.

Financial Information
The Company has uploaded the Anmial and Quarterly Accounts on the Company's website,

Company 's Yebsite
Updated informaton regarding the Company can be accessed at www.punjaboilmills com, The website contmins the latest
Financaal Resulits of the Company togeiher with Company s profile and product range.

Financial Information
The Company has uploaded the Annual and Quanerly Accounts on the Company's website.

Company’s Website
Lipdated information regarding the Company can be nceessed al www . punjaboilmills.com.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 43 Annual General Meeting (*AGM™) of Punjab Oil Mills Limited (the
*Company’™) will be held on Wednesday, November 27, 2024, w 03:00 PM, at the registered office of the
Company situated at Plot No. 26-28_ Industrial Triangle, Kahuto Road, slomabad, 1o transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

!‘-.J

To confirm the nunutes of the Annual General Meeting of the members held on October 26, 2023,

To receive, constder and adopt the Audited Financial Stutements of the Company for the vear ended
June 30, 2024, together with the Chuirmian’s Review Report, Directors’ Report and Auditors” Reports
thereon.

To Appoint Auditors for the Company for the fiscal vear ending June 30, 2025, and determine their
compensation. The retining suditor, M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudhary & Co, retives and bemg eligible,
applics for re-appointment; The sharcholders are thus notified that the Audit Committee and the Board
of Durectors have recommended M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudhary & Co., Chartered Accountints for
appointment as the Company's auditors for the year énding June 30, 2025,

To appoint Cost Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2025, and fix their remuneration.
The shareholders are hereby nolilied that the Audil Committee and the Board of Direclors hiave
recormmended the appomntment of Mis BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chantered Accountants as Cost Auditors
of the Company for the next year 2025,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

&

To ratify and approve arm’s length transactions carried out with associated companies’ undertakings in
the normal course of business, in aceordance with Section 208 of the Companies Aet 2017:

. RESOLVED that the tansactions carmied out in normal course of business with associated
Companies as disclosed in respective notes to the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended
June 30, 2024, be and are hereby ratified and approved.

ii. FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chiel Executive of the Company be and 1s hereby authorised 1o
approve all the transactions carried out and 1o be carried out in normal course of business with
associgled companies during the year ended June 30, 2025, and in this connection the Chief
Exccutive Ofticer be and 15 hereby also authorized to take any and all necessary actions and
sten/exccuie any and all such documents/indentures as may be required in this regard on behalf of
the Company.

i, To teansact any othier business with the permission of the Chair.
. . By Order of the Board
Islamabad: 30 October, 2024 T za !
=',,r‘";. i
W) S

(Rans Shakeel Shaukat)
Company Secretary

0%



Punjab Qil Mills Limited

NOTES: -

IL The Register of Members and Shore Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
November 20, 2024, to November 27, 2024 {both days inclusive) and no transfer of shares will be
aeeepted for registration during this period. Transfers received in order at the office of our Shares
Registrar Corphink (Private) Limited, Wings Arcade, |-K. Commercial Model Town, Lahore. at
the close of business hours on November 18, 2024, will be treated in time for the purpose of
entitlement and attending the AGM.

P

All members are entitled to avtend and vote at the meeting. A member entitled to attend and vote at
the meeting is also entitled to appoint another member of the Company as his/her proxy to attend,
speak and vote for him‘her, In the case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution /
power of attorney with specumen signature shall be submitted to the Company. A proxy must be a
member of the Company. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than one proxy to attend
anyone meeting. The proxy duly executed mstrument should be lodged at the Registered Offiee of
the Company not later than 4% hours before the time of the meeting. The form of proxy must be
witnessed with the addresses and CNIC numbers of witnesses, centified copies of CNIC of members
and the proxy member must be attached and the revenue stamp should be affixed and defaced on
the form of proxy.

3 The members are advised to bring their ORIGINAL Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC)
and those members who have deposited their shares in Cenfral Depository System should also be
cognizant of their CDC' Partivipant 1D and Account Number at the meeting venue. In case of
corporate entity. the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be produced at the time of the mectmg.

4. The Secunities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its Circular No. 4 of 2021 dared
February 15, 2021, has directed all the listed companies to ensure participation of members in
general meeting through electronic means (i.e., video-link, webinar, zooming ete)) as a regular
feature from the date of this circular till further orders. In this regard, the interested shareholders
can request by providing the following information to the Company Secretary af least 48 hours
before the time of AGM at Email Address: cstapunjaboilmills com.

) Name of the Sharcholder b)) CNIC Number ¢} Folio / CDC Participant 1D Number
d) Cell Number @) Email Address

5. The shareholders are also encouraged to send their comments and suggestions, related to the agenda
items of the AGM on csiapunjaboilmills.com, to be discussed in the meeting.

Transmission of Annual Report 2024:

i. Interms of the approval of the members of the company in their Annual General Meeting held on

':r October 26, 2023 and pursuant to the SECP's Notification No. SRO 389(1)2023 dated March 21,
&l 2023, the Annual Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2024 of the Company containing
B nter alia the audited financial statements, alongwith Auditors’, divectors” and Chairman’s réports
o thereon may be reviewed and downloaded by the following QR Code and weblink as given under:
i |
L
—l
=
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il.  The Annual Report has also been emailed to those shareholders who have provided their valid email
(D" to the Company,

iii. The Sharcholders who wish to receive hard copy of the atoresaid documents may send to the
Company Sceretary!/ Share Registrar, the Standard request Form provided i the Annual Repaort and
available on the Compuny’s website and the Company will supply hard copies of the atoresard
Annual Report to the shareholders on demand, free of cost, within one week of such demand.

f. Pursuant to section 132(2) of the Companies Act 2017, if Company receives consent form (fonn
titled as “Consent for Video Conference™ is available on Company's website) from the members
holding sggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location to participate in the
mieeting through video conference facility at least 7 days prior 1o the date of AGM.

7. Members desinng no deduction of Zakat from their dividend payment, are also requested to submir
4 valid declaration [or non-deduction of Zakat dulv attested by the oath comnussioner.

8. The members are requested to notify the Company or Shares Registrar of the Company, any change
in their address.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017, SETS OUT THE
MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY.

1. Agenda item No, 4(i) Ratification and Approval of the Related Party Transactions

All transactions conducted by the Company with related parties for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, are
detailed in the related party note 37 of the Annunl Finaneial Statement for the yesr ended June 30, 2024,
The Company conducted tansactions with related parties on an arm's length basis in accordance with the
approved related party transactions policy. during the normal course of business, and was periodically
reviewed by the Audit Committee in accordance with elause 15 of the Listed Companics (Code of Corporate
Governance) regulations, 2019,

The Bourd approved the trunsactions with related parties in the Guarterly/Annual linancial statements for
the fiscal year 2023-2024; however, due to the interest/concerns of some of the directors due to common
dircetorship. the Board decided to present the above-mentioned related party transactions o the
shareholders in AGM for ratification and approval.

=N Agenda item No. 4(ii) Authorisation for the Board of Directors to approve related
party transactions during the fiscal vear ending June 34, 2025

07



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, the Company will conduct transactions with all related parties
in the ordinary course of business and ar arm's length in accordance with its related party transaction policy.
All ransactions with linked parties must be approved by the Audit Committee of the Boand Such
transactions will be considered for approval by the Board of Directors based on the Audit Commitiee's
recommendations. To promote transparent business practices. sharcholders are recommended to authorize
the Company's Board of Directors to approve transachions with related partes for the fiscal year ending
Jume 30, 2025, which transactions will be presumed approved by the shareholders.

These transactions will be presented 1o the sharcholders in the nest Annual General Meeting for formal
ratification/approval.

The Directors are only mterested in the decisions within the framework of their common directonship ol
such related parties.

i

)24

ANMNUAL REPORT
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CHATRMAN'S REVIEW

The year 23/24 has closed with a near breakeven results for our P&L, We did have profits but the
compulsory ncome tax of 1.25% on wrnover made for a 104 million deducton and thus we
ended with aloss. After along time, our compaiy has not made any profin this vear, We have all
thought about the changing scenarios and have come up with good solutions.

We have made maty experiments in fonod preservation business and have made over a dozen
products that can compets well with imports at reasonable marging. We are now embarking upon
a plan o ambitously expand the scope and size of these prodocts. This will add siemificantly 1o
the profitability of our company inthe futore.

This diversification will also complement our sales of ol and ghee. We are trying 1o make our
company int an established “food company™ rather than an edible ol compaty It will
complement sales of our mainline products and give cur sales team added muscle.

We have also brought 1n a "marketing expert” as the CEO of the company 1o provide additional
#est 1o the management eam. This will lead w a complete professionalization of our
management, with its commensuraie benefits. This change has taken place on the 17 of
September this year and we hope 1o show better results for the coming vear,

Our relations with our workers, management, shateholdets and the bankers remain positive. The
Board was very responsive and played a positive role in effecting these changes. 1 remain
mndebted wo all my colleagues.

R o
Tahir Jahangir,
Charrman of the Board

11
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Directors® Report
As on June 30, 2024
The Board of Directors of your company is pleased to present the 43" Annual Report on the
Company's Operations, as well as the financial statements audited for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2024,
OPERATING PERFORMANCE
Hupees e Changes
2024 2023 0N 2023
Saliy [Nel of Sales i) S5 A433T0 | 0844040840 | (1821 1140
Ciross Profit b LUER AR b 921 330,027 203 12:85
Opetating Profit AT0RTIGT | 26104k30) | 344 24.16
Finanecinl Cost & Cther Churges (246,750,348 | (140452.183) | (75.68) (125.61)
Oiperaling neone 42424423 31,037,930 E’Sﬁ.i‘i}! (5 _16_21
Profit Before Lixation o 352 AT 152534034 [ 56.39) 1:1,5'...5_2_'}
Prowvision fur Tasition (03060, 5851 | (109535935 | (5.08) (3.83)
{Lonsh ) Profit after Tay [37.414,530) 42 g, 1 LET 00 (3612}
Ln-approprizied Profic Broweht Forwand 7944461316 TEL306. 7 | 3W 7.54
EPS (In Ropecs) (4,52} 554
Approprintes: - Rupes
104 2023
Un-Appropristed Profit Brought Forward 757047278 807, 504 842
Incremental Deprecionon'dithers - -
2030 Froead Divigdesd 2022 0% Final Cash 200671 5% Final gash
2023 {11613 807} {34 50001640
Fffiect of churges in Eguity JAGH 562 el Vi )
In Accounting policy in Respect of S1fT Retireimneril Benelil
Obligation met of Tox - -
U revpluatbion of property, Planl & Egquipment . L6, 752 008 1&,727.616
Balanee uy ot june-3), 20242023 Ta3.624.0d42 | 79446166

«  Sales revenue for the year under review deceased by 18.2% compared to last vear.  Although this
decrease was a shight improvement from the 22% decline observed at the 3™ guarter mark. this was
essentially a continuation of the gencral trend throughout the year — with both lower selling prices and

)2

lower volumes contributing to the fall in revenue.

At the gross level the GP margin improved to 11.7% from 9.4% achieved last year. As a result,
despite a decrease in revenue, the gross profit increased by 2%,

ANNUAL REPORT
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

At the operating level, the selling and distribution costs and the administrative costs increased by 1.3%
and 1.7% respectively tor the year under review. While high level of inflation and increased fuel costs
contributed to significant increases in severnl cost heads, lower provisioning for non-workman
bonuses (in view of the after-tax loss for the vear) led to a decline of 4% in overall salaries (selling
and distribution  plos admimistrative), keeping the total operating expenses m check. Lower
advertisement expense for the vear also contributed to munumizing any increase in operating costs.

As a result. our operating margin improved to 3.4% from 2.7% and the operating profit increaszsd by
3.4% to PKR 270.9 mn for the vear under review,

Though we achieved better profitability at the operating level, the same was nullified by the sharply
increased finance charges that went up by 33.2%. In addition, this year we also charged other
operating cxpenses a sum of PKR 56.4 mn as provision for expected eredit loss (ECL), Although this
ECL stems from an accumulation of doubtful debts over a number of vears and is not 100% related
solely to the year under review, it had a significant impact on our net profitability for the year, Other
income increased by 37%., primarily due to higher profit on bank deposits.

As o result, profit before 1ax (PBT) showed a decrease of 56% for the year under review, clocking in
al PKR 66,6 mn. Minimum tumover tux and provisionmg for deferred tax Lability meant the
company was charged 156.2% (compared o 71.8% last year) tax on the PBT, vielding an after-tax
loss of PKR 37.4 mn for the vear under review.

During the year the compuny also successfully completed a number of CAPEX projects designed to
save costs and expand our project range. Anamount of PKR 64.6 mn was spent on mstallation of solar
power lo reduce our electricity bill and another PKR 9.6mn was used for a new energy efficient
ammonia chilling systen. Furthermore. an amount of PKR 23.5mn was spent on our mushroom and
food preservation seection 1o enhance capacity and initiate entry into a mew business segment with
a long- term view of diversifving our product range to beyond edible oils and fas. These investments
were done from the company’s own cashflows.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF CHAIRMAN & CEO

To promote a culture of transparency and good governance, the positions of the Chairman of the
Board of Directors and the office of the Chief Executive Officer are held by sepivate incumbents
with ¢lear demarcation of roles and responsibilities.

The Chairman represents the Non-Executive Directors of the Board and is entrusted with the
overall supervision and direction of the Board's proceedings, and has the power to set the agenda,
give directions and sign the minutes of the Board meetings,

Mr. Usman Iaht Malik. resigned from the office of the Chiel Executive Officer of the Company
and in his place Mr. Muhammad Ehtisham Khan is appointed by the Board, The outgoing CEO
will continue on the Board as Executive Director. The new Chief Executive Officer of the
Company is authorized to implement the Board's policies within delegated limits besides other
responsibilitics.
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DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

In terms of requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations.
2017 (the Code), the Company has formulated a policy namely “Remuneration Policy for
Executive & Non- Executive Directors™, which deals with the remuneration of the Directors.

The system of remuncration for Directors 15 designed to enhance their motivation for improved
business performance, both over the short term and medium to long term with sustained growth
of corparate value. The Executive Directors are paid monthly remuncration and benefits as
approved by the Directors, whereas the Company does not pay remuneration to Non-executive
Dircctors, exeept for advisory and meeting fee. For imformation on remuneration and fee of
Directors & CEO in 2023-24, please refer to notes to the Financial Statements for the yéar ended
June 30, 2024,

The Board as per recommendation of HR and remunetation committee, has approved the Increase in
remuneration of head of nrernal audit only. Remuneration of Chairman, CED, Executive Direciors,
CFO & Company Secretary remains the same for the yearended June 30, 2025

BOARD MEETINGS

During the vear, six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of the
Board Members was as follows:

1 [Mr Tahir Jabampir Chnirman » P L P P ?
2 |Me Ussnns el Malik Chief Exvecutree Officer| P [ P [ p P
1 [Mr Tillas Jehamgle Executive Dirietos P P » P P P
4 |Mire Manisee Jibangir Now-Executiive Director] L P P P P I
€ |Mi Mlebnosisa Malil Non-Exscutive Divector] P P ¢ P P b
& |Mr Furge Anesr Bulls Moo Exscutive Director] P P P P P »
T My Firnsat AH indopsfent Divector P P b P P P
§  |Mr Saif Al Stastisr Indpesident Drestor P P P P P P
of Meetings ' 7% | 8% T [ [ 18

P Presest ia the Meeting

1 Leave of Absence Lewve of sbsence was grumed 1o the memibers who td not amend fie Board meemmgs

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Beard has re-constituted the Audit Commitiee which is comprised of three members.
including Independent and Non-Exeeutive Directors. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an
Independent Director. The Committee quarterly reviews the appropriateness of resources and
authority of this function. The Head of Internal Audit functionally reports to the Audit Committee
which approves the audit plan, based on an annual and quarterty assessment of the operating
areas, To respond to the entrustment of the shareholders, the Audit Committes reviews the audit
reports, internal control systems, financial statements and performs other duties of the Committee
as prescribed by the laws and regulations. with the amim of ensuring sound and sustainable growth

"-u.il

11 4

e
1

REFOIR

of the Company. Reporting 1s required whenever there is an nem that has a major impact on the
~, Company. The internal auditors review the department processes to ensure compliance with the
= pelicies, regulations, and SOPs of the Company.
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During the year under review, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held to review and
discuss the financial statements, internal audit reports, compliance with the relevant laws &
regulations, and other associated matters. The attendance of the Audit Committee members was
as nmder:

Mr. Fimsat Al Chairmuan

1 P d P P

2 IMiss Mehrunisa Malik | Nos-Executive Disector P P » P

3 |Mr Furgen Anwvar Balla |Nos-Exscutive Disector P P P P
e - e - 3 o 39 s

P Present in the Meeting

L Leave of Abneuce Leave of ahaence was granted to the member who did not attend the Audit Commiittes mastings

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Human Resource and Remuneration Committee consists of five members, the majority of
whom are non-gxecutive directors. The Chairman of the Commuattée 18 an independent director.
The Committees provides strategic guidance to the management on human resource, review the
annual performance evaluations, personnel policies. and compensation & benefits for the
associates. During the year under review, one meeting of the HR&R Committee was held to
discuss & approve the matters fulling under the terms of reference of the Committee, The
attendance of the HR & R Commitlee members was as follows:

Mr. Saif Ali Rastear Chairman
Mr. Usman Tlahi Malik  |[Member
Mr. Jillani Jahaneir Member

Mrs. Munizae Jahangir |Member
Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla | Member
Quorum of Meetings 5/8

(P O (VR T B
Widi|o|g|d

P Present in the Meeting

__!l._l Leave of Absence

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company strives 1o enhance corporate governance as one of the most important tasks for its
management, based on the Company’s basic principles, to strengthen the trust of its sharcholders,
customers, and society. The Board always encourages timely, decisive, and risk-considered
decision-muking; seeks sustainable growth and the enhancement of corporate value over the mid-
to-long term; and become “a company that sociely wanis to exist.” To clearly segregate the
supervisory and execution function of management and to enable prompt & flexible decisions, the
Company has an Audit Committee. 8 Human Resowrce & Remuneration Committee and a
Management Committee, which allows broad delegation of the business execution authority o
the Exccutive Officers.
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COMPLIANCE

To improve compliance culture, the Company has nominated a Company Secretary designated by
the Board ef Directors. The Company Sceretary makes decisions regarding important internal
control system measures including formulation and amendment of compliance policies. In
addition, the responsibilities of the Company Secretary encompass confirming the status of the
establishment and operation of internal control systems to appropriate management of the
Business Ethic Proposal Line and deciding measures to prevent recurrences when any breach
transpires. For matters of compliance that are of particularly high importance. deliberation or
reporting at a meeting of the Management Committee is carried out depending on the details of
the matter. There were no such violations of laws or regulations in the year under review.

CODE OF CONDUCT

To earn the trust of customers and society for sustainable growth, we must not only comply with
laws & regulations but go beyond those legal structures by practicing sincere and ethical conduct.
Recognizing this, the Company has formulated the POML Code of Conduct. It summarizes the
sincere behavior to be practiced by the people working at POML. The Company works o instill
the Code of Conduct in every associate through actions such as traming and the distribution of
inhouse communications.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pumjab Oil Mills Limited (POML) has established a day care centre for its employees (especially)
female emplovees with young children at its premises i Islamabad. According to the CEO. "the
company views ils human resources as a strategic assel and goes out of its way to ¢nsure the well-
being of its employees and their families. This initiative will be an effective tool for promoting
work-life balance and maintaining regular attendance. particularly among working mothers.

During the wear, the management of Company toke following steps to promote the social
activities of the Company.

= 50% Discounted Sale to SOS Villages

*  Free Water Filtraton Plant supplying 38,000 litres of potable water every month to the
local community,

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION

The “Statement of Value Addition and its Distribution’ is annexed to this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have béen no material changes since June 30, 2024, to date of the report and the Company
has not entered any commitment during this periad, which would have an adverse impact on the
financial position of the Company.

TRADE IN SHARES REPORT

During the review period, none of the Company's Directors, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, spouses, or minor children sold or purchased shares of the company.

17
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Chainman’s review included in the Annual Report deals inter alia with the performance of the
Company for the yvear ending June 30, 2024, and the future outlook. The directors endorse the
contents of the review.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has fully complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019. A statement to this effect is annexed with this reporl

PATTEN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2024, and its disclosure is annexed with this report.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The existing Auditor M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudhary & Co. Chartered Accountants offer
themselves as the Company's External Auditors for the next tenure. The Audit Committee
conducted detailed interviews with the Senior Partners of the firm and based on the interview,
recommended the appoimment of M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudbary & Co. Chartered Accountants
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025 and fixed the Auditor's remuneration as Rs, 2,032,800/,
which imcludes Halt Yearly Review, Certification if any, and all applicable taxes. Out-of-pocket
expenses will be reimbursed on an actual basis. The Board unanimously approved the
appointment as recommended by the Audit Committee subject to the shareholder approval at the
upcoming Annual General Meeting held on October 26, 2024,

THE COST AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has recommended re-appointment of Cost Auditors M/s BDO Ebrahim &
Co. Chartered Accountants for the year ending June 30, 2025, and fixed the remuneration Rs.
350,000/ excluding out of packet expenses, all applicable taxes will be borne by the firm.

GENDER, RACE & DIVERSITY

The company is deeply committed to fostering an inclusive and diverse work culture where all
employees feel empowered to reach their full potential. Recogmzing that diversity is 4 vital
driver of innovation and competitive strength, the company has made intentional strides over
the past year to enhance gender dwersﬂ}r across all levels. By actively promoting an
environment that welcomes different perspectives, backgrounds, and experiences. the
company not only supports gender diversity but also strives for representation across a wide
range of races and cultures. The company remains [irmly committed to this vision, continually
investing in practices and initiatives that build a more inclusive workplace for all.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY

The Company is commitied 1o sustainable practices and responsible environmental
stewardship as part of our long-term strategic goals. Over the past year, we have implemented
various initiatives to reduce our environmental footprint, including e¢nergy conservation
measures, waste reduction programs, and sustainable sourcing practices. We continuously
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assess and improve our operations 10 minimize our impact on natural resources, aligning with
global standards and regulatory guidelings, Our commitment to sustainability not only reflects
our responsibility to the environment but also reinforces our dedication to creating long-term
value for our stakeholders. We will continue to invest in sustainable solutions and innovation to
supporta greener future,

FUTURE OLUTLOOK

Looking ahead, the compuany expects market condition to remain challenging, with increasing
competition and additional taxes continuing to affect consumer and trade behavior. With inflarion
having deerensed the spending power of consumers, premium brands will need to compete harder o
maintain or grow market share.

In this compeétitive environment, we may need 1o adopt aggressive pricing strategics and increase
marketing efforts in the form of higher spend levels for both BTL and ATL marketing, which could
affect shor=term profitability but are essential for positioning the company for long-term growth.

The 2.5% withholding tax on non-filers across the distribution value chain will also pressurize
margins because we may need o absorb part of the 1ax 1o stay competitive, as generally the wade is
not receplive 1o transacting 85 filers and will prefer the option of non-complian! sellers,

The oils murkets are also expected W remuin volatile and bullish, of which the former makes estimating
future profitability challenging while the latter will add to the competitive pressures on the compuny.

Barring any further increase in energy rifts, our imvestment into selar and more efficient chilling
systems should help reduce our electricity bill. The setting up of our new food preservation section
signifies our commitment to diversify our product range into higher margin products. Though in its initial
stages, this venture has very good potential to make roads into the import substtution foed segment
and, with scale. also explore the export market. We expect this business to contribute significantly to
the bottom-line in the years to come.

Acknowledgements
We would like to take this opportunity to thank our custemers, suppliers and bunkers for their

continued support and cooperation towards the progress of the company, We hope that this support
would continue in the future as well.

We would also like to thank our dedicated and talented team of executives, sinff and workers for the
hard work put in during the period. We expect continued efforts from our employees to achieve batter
results in the next vear

And lust, but not the least, the management s thankful 1o the board for its vsual support and guidance
in executing the vision and objectives set for the company.

For-and on behalf of the Board
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e Sy o T\
Tahir Jahangir Muhammad Ehtisham Klian
Chairman/MNon-Executive Divector Chief Executive Officer
Islamabad:

October 30, 2024
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STATEMENT OF COMPTIANECE WITH TISTED CORMPANIES (COQDE OF COBPORATE

GOVERNANCE | REGIULATIONS, 2012 A8 ON JUUNE 30, 2024

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the tfollowin g manner:

l.

The total mimber of Directors 15 Seven (8] as per the followang:

|2 | Male i___Si_x_I
Twe

The composition ofthe Breard of Directors 1s as follows:

[Category Wumbes | Names
Independent Director® 2 | Mir. Baif AT Rastgar
Mr. Firasat Ali
Nion- Executive Directors o4 M. Tahir Tahangir
‘Mes Munizae Tahangir
Ivhss Mehrunisa Malik
I Mr. Fargan Anwar Batla
| Executive Directors 2 Iir. Usman Tlahi Malik
- | | Mr. Tillard Jehangie
Female Directors 2 Mss Dlehrunisa Dialllk
Mrs. Mlunizas Tahangir

*Fora Board comprising of eight members, ene-third equates to 2.67. The two independent divectors have
the requisite skills and knowledge to take ndependent decisions. Therefore, the faction of 0.67 In such
ene-third 1s not rounded up as one this time.

Furthermors, cne of the Independent Director 1s net selected from the databank of Independent Directors
maintained by the Paldstan Institute of Corporate Governarce (PICG) at the time of issuance of this
compliance statement.

3.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven histed
companies, mcluding PORL.

The Company has prepared 4 code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been talken
te disseminate it throughout the Company aleng with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Brard has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Compary. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant
policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisicns of the Act and the
Begulations,

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chalmman and, in his absence, by a divector
elected by the Board for thns purpese. The Beard has complied with the requirements of the Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of mesfings of the
Brard
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8. The Borard has a formal pelicy and fransparent procedures for the remmnerafion of directors in
accordance with the Act and the Regulafions.

3. Five Directors on the Board have acquired certification under Directors” Training Program as
prescribed Moreover, two of the Directors onthe Beard are exempted from DTP cerfification and
cne Directorhas not acquired DTP cerfification.

10, The Board has approved the appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of
internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment, and
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

1l. Chief Executive Cifficer and Chief Finandial Cificer duly endorsed the Financial Statements befors
approval of the Beard.

12.  The Board has formed the fellowing committess comprising ef members as grven belown

a)  Audit Committes

| Name Designation
1 br Firasat Al Chairman
1. Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member
il Miss Mehrunisa Malik Member

by HRE and Remuneraiion Commitiee

Name Diesignaticn
| 1 Mr.Saif Ali Rastgar Chalrman
7. M. Tillami Tahangir Member
11 Drs Munizae Tahangir Memiber
1v. Dr. Usman Tahi balikc Memmber
v. Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member

¢} MManagement Committes

Hme | | Deslenation
1. Nlr. Tahir Tahangir Chairman
1. Mr. Allam Jahangiv Mlember
111 Bdr. TTsman Dahi balik Tlember
___iv. Bl Furqg,n Aarwrar Batla ___Membew:

13 The terms of reference of the aforesald comimittess have been formed, documented, and advized to
the commiittes for compliance.

14,  The frequency of the meetings of conunittees was as given below.

Committess Frequency of Meetings
Andit Comomttes 4
HE and Remuneration Commities [ 1
Banagement Commitiee Required basis
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L6.

L7

L4,

La

The Board has set up an effective infernal audit function staffed with personnel whe are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are comversant with the peolicies and
precedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rafing
under the Quality Contrel Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Paldstan and
registered with Andit Oversight Board of Palastan, that they and all their partners are In compliance
with Internatienal Federation of Accomntants (IFAC) guldelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Paldstan and that they and the parmers of the firm invelved in
the aundit are net a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and nen-dependent children) of the chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of ntermal audit, company secretary or director of the

company.

The statutory audifors or the persons asseciated with them have not been appomted (o provide other
services except i accordance with the Act, the Regulafions or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have ohserved IFAC guidelines in this regard .

We confirm that all requirements of Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have
been complied with, except for the non-compliance noted in S0C 2 above.

Explanation for Wen-Compliance with requirements, other than Begulations 3,6, 7, 8,27, 32 33 and
36 are below;

B Reg: f{aquiremmt Future course of Action

Neo | Ret

L. 19 By Jume 30, 2022, all directors shall | The Board shall take steps to arange '
ACQUITe certification under | Directors’ Training Certification for
Dhrectors” Traonm g Program. theremaining director by end of 2025,

, “:ﬂa :-*":?..

Tahir Jahangir Muhammad Ehtsham Klin

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

October 30, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PUNIAB OIL MILLS LIMITED
REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED TN
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE}
REGULATIONS, 2019

Wa have reviewed the ancosed Statement of Complianea with the Listed Companies [Code of Corporate
Genverpance) Ragulations, 2019 (the Ragulations) preparad by the Baard of Directors of Pungab O Mills Limited
{“tha Company™ for the year anded Juna 20, 2024 in accordanca with the requiremants of ragulation 36 of the
Ragulations.

The responsibility for campliance with the Ragulations 1S that of the Board of Directors of the Comparny, Our
respansibiling is T review whethar the Statement of Compliahce reflacs the status of the Compamy's complianoe
with the provisions of the Regulations and report iT it doss nat and ta highliaht ame nen-camplianes with the
raguirameants of the Regulations, A review (s imited primatiby o Inguiries of the Company's parsonnel amd reviaw
of various documants prapared by the Camparny to 'mmplf,f with tha Ragulations.

A5 part of our awdic of the financal statemients we ara required to abtalin an understanding of the accounting
and internal contral Systams sufficient to plan the audit and develap an effectiva AUIT apprasch. We ara nat
required to.cansider whathar the Board of Directors” statemant an internal cantral covers all risks and contrals or
to farm an opinion on thaeffectisenass of such intermal cortrols, the Compary's cofparate governance procad uras
and risks,

The Regulations require the Company @ place befora the Audit Committee, and upon racammendation of the
Audit Committes; place before the Board of Directrs far ther review and approval, 15 related party Transacinns.
We are onby required and have ensured compliance of this reguiremant to the axient of tha approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upan recommendation of the Audit Commitaa.

Based an our revew, nothing has come o our atentan which causes us o belleve that the Satement of
Compllance does nal apprapriately reflect the Compary's complisnes, in all materlal respects, with the
requlrements contalned in the Ragulations as applicable to the Company Tor the year anded June 30, 2024,

Further, we Fighlight balaw Irstanca of non compliance with the requiremeant of the Reqgulations as reflecad in
the paragraph refarance whara it is stated |n the Statamant af Compliance:

Br. Paragraph i
No. Reference Description
1 2B 18 One af the Indepetdent Directors 5 not registerad (n the databank of
Independant Crectors mairtained by the Pakistan Institute of Corporata
Govarnance [FICGE) at the time of ssuance of this Compliance Statament.
2 B 14 Urne of tha Directors has not acouired the prescribed certfication under tha
Ciractors” Tralnlng Prodram as required under regulation 19 of the
Regulations.
z'ﬂ_;; [ .
( — R S an ]
i T 1'.,1—"'\4:'51,}__ Tﬂ._‘u_-_ ./
Lahiors
Prated: Mowember §3, 2074 CROWE HUSSATN CHAUDHURY & CO
DN CR2029001 690 FRavB T Chartered Accoumtants



INDEPENDENT AUDITOKE’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF FUNTAB OIL MILLS LIMITED
REFORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We hawve audited the annexed financial statements of PUNJAB OIL MILLS LIMITED (the Company),
which comprize the statemant of Anandal position as at June 30, 2024 and the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statemant of
cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the finandlal statemants, including materal accounting
policy. information and other explanatory Information, and we state that we have obtainad all the
Information and aexplanations which, to the best of our knowledge and baliaf, wera necassary for the
purposas of the audit.

In our oplnion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
statermant of finandial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive Incomae,
the statemeant of changes |0 equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming
pait thereof conferm with the acoounting and reporting standards gs applicable in Pakistan and give the
information reguired by the Companies Act, 2017 [(XIX of 20017), in the manner so required and
respactivaly glve a true and fair view of the stata of the Companys affalrs a5 at June 30, 20024 and of
the loss, its comprehensive loss, the changes In equity and its cash flows for the y=ar then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (1%45) as applicabls

In Pakistan. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audtars
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Fnanaa! Stetarments section of our report. We are independeant of
the Company In accordance with the International Ethics Standands Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professiona! Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of Pakistan

(the code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibllities In accordance with the Code. We

balieve that the audit evidence wa have obtained issufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our

aplinion.

Key Audit Matters

Kay audit matters are those mattars that, In our professional judgmant, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. Thesse matters were addressed |n the context of
aur audit of the financlal statements as a whola, and In forming our opinlan thereon, and we do naot
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the key audit mattars,

| Key fAudit Matters | How the matier was add ressed in our audit

i 1. Trade Receivables and Revenue
Refar to note 3.16 and 24 of the financial | Our key audit procedures for valuation of trade
statements: receivablas included the following:
As at June 30, 2024, the Companys gross O Obtained anunderstanding of the Company's
trade receivables wars Rz, 1,237.97 million processes and design and Implementation of
against which provision for expected credit interpal controls relating to credit control
losses (ECL) of Rs. 6540 milion has been processes (cradit  [Imits), debt collection
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recog nizad.

we identified recoversbillty of trads
recaivables as key audit matter as it invehas
significant managament judgement In
datermining the rrcoverabla amaount.

Rafar o notes 3.14 & 27 to the financia
statemants.

Tha Company has eamed revenue of Rs.
8.05 billion for the year ending June 30,
2024, The Company's revanus is derved
from tha sale of banaspatl ghee, cooking oil
and its by-products (specialty fats and soap)
as referred to in Mote 27 to the
accompanying financial statements.

Wia consider revenue recognition as-a key
audit mattar due to revanus baing one of the
kay parformancea indlcators of the Company
and |nherent risk of matedal misstatemeant in
it.

i

processand making expectaed cradit loss for
doubtful receivables,

Tastad the accuracy of aging report, on
sample basis, by comparing  Indlvid usl
balances In the report with underlying
decumantation.

Assessed theappropriatanassof assumptions
and astimatas mada by managemant for the
mypacted credit loss by comparing on sample
basis, historic cash cellection, actual writa
offs and cash receipts frem  customears
subsaquent to reporting date.

Circularized balance confirmation request for
trade debts on sample basis and evalusted
rESRONSES recaived.

Checkad subsaquent clearance of balances
due asof June 30, 2024 on sample basis.

Assassed fina ncial Impacts and
appropriataness of disclosures made in the
financial statemeants te determing whathar
they ara complisd with the accounting and
reparting standa s as applicabla in Pakistan.

Our key audit procedures to revenue recognition
includead;

Obtaining an  understanding  of  the
Company's procasses and related intemal
contrals for revenue recognition and on @
sampla basis, testing the aperating
affectivanass of those contrals.

Assessing  the approprateness of the
Company's revenue recogniticn pelicies and
their compliance with applicabla accounting
and reporting standards.

Comparing @ sample of revenue transactions
recorded during the year with customers’
ordars, salas inyoices, dellvany ordars and
other ralevant undarlying decuments.

Parforming cut-off procedures on sales to
ensure revenue has been recorded In the
arrect pericd.
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O Examining the customer receipts for sales
made during the yvaar.

O Assassing the appropriatenass and adaqlacy
of disclosad Information in the financial
statements In acoordance with the relavant
accounting  and  reporting  standard
standards.

2. StockinTrade

Refer to notg 3.10 & 23 to the finandal | Our key audit procadures Includad ;

statemeants.

O Dbserving physical inventory count procedures
As at June 30, 2024, the Company holds and compating, on a sample basis, physically
certaln items of rw matedals, work In counted Inventories with waluation shests
process and finished goods amounting to Rs. provlded by tha managemant

415.115 million and stock in trade Is stated at
lower of cost and estimated net reallzable | 0 Obtained an understanding of the process and

valua, procedures with respact to the spadific items of
the mw materials, work in process and finlshed

Wa haye consldered this area as a key audit goods.

matter due to |ts slze, and the managemeant

judgements invaled in its valuation. O {Comparing on a sample basls specific purchases

and directly attributable costs with undenying
supporting documents.

O Chacking the accumulation of costs at differant
stages of production to ascertain the valuation of
finished goods on & sample basis.

O Comparing the net raalizable valus, on a sampla
basis, to the cost of finished goods to assess
whethaer any adjustmeants are required to stocks
valua in acoordance with applicable accounting
and reporting standards.

O Assassing the provision for slow moving stocks as
of the reporting date and assassad whether it is
in accordance with tha Company's policies and
ralevant accounting and reporting standards.

O Consldering adeguacy of tha ralated disclosuras
and assassed whather thase are In acoordance
with the applicable acoounting and financial
raporting standatds.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report Thereon

Managemeant is rasponsible for the othar information. The other information comprisas the information
Included In the Annual Report, but does not Include the financlal statements and our-auditor's report
therao.

Our opinian on the financlal statements does not covar the ofher information and we do nol express
any form of assurance conclusion therean. In connaction with ouraudit of the financial statements, our
responsibillty is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
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Is materally Inconsistant with the financial statemants or our knowledge obtained in tha audit or
othenvise appears to be matarially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we concluda that there s a materlal misstatement of this
ather Information, we are requirad to report that fact. We have naothing to report in this regard.

Responsibiiities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Managament is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in
acoordance with the acoounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the reguirements
of the Companies Act, 207 (KIX of 2017} and for such Internal control as management detarmings s
necessary 1o anable the preparation of finandlal statements that are free from material misstatemant,
whethar due to fraud or arron

In praparing the financial statements, management |s responsible for assessing the Company's abillty
to continue as a going concam, disclising, as applicable, matters ralated to going concern and using
the going concerm basis of accounting unlass managameant either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease oparations, or has no raalistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors of the Company are responsible for overseaing the Company's financlal reporting
PHCESS.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectivas are to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statemants as a whole
are frae from material misstatemant, whethar due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonabla assurance is a high laval of assurance, but is not & quarantas that
an audit conducted in accordance with 15As as applicable In Pakistan will alwavs detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arse from fraud orerror and are considered material
if, individually or In the aggregate, thay could rasonably be expacted to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of thase financlal statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with 15As as applicable In Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintaln profassional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

O Identify and assess the risks of matarial misstatemeant of tha finandial statements, whethar due
to fraud or emor, design and perform audit pmceduras responsive ta those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rsk of
not detecting a materal misstatement resulting From fraud is higher than for one resulting from
arror, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprasentations, orthe
override of internal control,

B Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the avdit in ordar to design audit
proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprassing an
opinion - on the effectivenass of the Company's internal control.

O Evaluate the appropriatenaess of accounting policies usad and the reasonablenass of accounting
estimates and related disclosuras made by management.

O Conclude on the appropriatenass of management's Usae of the going concarn basls of accou nting
and, based on the audit evidance obtained, whather & material uncertainty exists related to
avants or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
golng concarn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the finanaial statemants or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
avidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howaver, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as & going concern.
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O Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contant of the finandal statements, induding
the disclosu res, and whether the financial statements represant the undedying trensactions and
avents In a manner that achleves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among othar matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant aud it findings, Including any significant deficiencies In internal control
that we identify during our audit. '

We also provida the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requiraments regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and ather
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whare applicabls, related
safequards.

From the mattets communicated with the board of diractors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the finandal statements of the currant period and are therefore the kay
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
pu blic disclosure about the mattar or when, in extremely rare croumstances, we determine that s matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conssquences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public Interest benafits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
Bazed on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kapt by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2T (XIx of 20177,

&) the statement of finandal position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
togethaer with the notes themon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Adt,
207040 of 20770 and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

) imeastments made, expanditure incumad and guarantess extandsd during the yvearwara for tha
purposa of the Company's business; and

d) no Zakat was daductible at source under Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (AVIIT of 1480,

Other Matter

The financial stataments of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023, were auditad by another
auditor who exprassed an unmaodified spinion on thoss financlal statements on Septambar 23, 2023,

The engagemant partner an the audit resuiting in this independent auditor's report is Mubammad Masir
Munaar.

—
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Lahora CROWE HUSSAIN CHAUDHURY & CO.
Datad:! Movember [, 2024 Chaterad Accouniants

UDIN: ARZ20241 0169648003
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Punjab Qil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2{24

2024 2023 2022
Note Rimpees Rupsies Rupess
( Reatated) (Restated)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Authanzed share capital
10,000,000 §2023: 10,000,000) ordinagry shares of Rs. 10 each 104,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Iszued, subscribad snel pald - up capital 6 77,625,380 17625780 53,906,320
Reserves 7 757,351,201 825,108,975 796,333,900
Surplus on revaluation of propedy, plant and equipment B 1,747,171,326 1,763,923.335 1, 782650951
Shareholders' Equity 2.622.157,907 2,667,747 650 2,637 591,37
Non Current Liabilities
Lot fmancing 5 = - *
L=ass habilities against right of Uss asses 10 11,548,312 15,208,278 4,215,661
Darfarroe] o Rabsility i1 49 486,451 4,758,675 59,087,606
Deferred SHakilltes 12 118098252 136,152 089 134,394,494
180,034,015 196,119,042 197 697,763

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payvatics 13 B27.610,797 543,315,627 1,035,110,975
Short term borraedngs 14 17,396,231 E72.937,117 413.412,029
Current portion of lease liabilises 1 3,789,901 3,003,164 11,062,595
Actrued miark up 18,773,766 15,103,420 6,540,795
Uricialmed dwidend 10,512,671 9,921,030 9,102,088
Frowisian for taxation 15 157,781,286 244377180 229 419,610

1,535 814,722 1,484,658,538 1,704 967,536
Contingancies and Commitmants 16 - . .
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,335,006.644 435052537 4,535,5596,670
ASSETS
Nean Currant Assets
Promerty, plant 2nd eguipment 17 2.157,.547,067 210,056,833 L1139, 37809
Intangible assets 18 18 400,962 11,309,952 4,021,896
Ireestmant in associate 149 - 5 -
Lo term ceosits 20 136,858,850 106,721,300 69,507,850
Lang term laan 21 30536, 265 4,015,587 -

2,315,852, 144 £,232,106,662 2,203, 802,575
Corrant Assets
Shords, spare pars and looss tools 22 140,563,505 171,509,638 137,340,995
Stock | trace 23 415 049,729 TGBLIE1,97S 832,332,595
Trade debts 4 1,172,566,671 BZ7, 167,108 1,058,174,372
Sninrl term investmaent - - 8,000,000
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other retenables 25 213 559,609 2B2,107 427 232,361,408
Cash and bank batances 26 BI 012,745 71,372,460 B3.5495,725

2.022,154,500 2.120,4 18,6508 2,331,754.005
Total Assets 4, 338 006,644 4,352 53527 4,535 556,670

e e

This mnnesiedd notes from 1 to Mabe 45 form an inteoral part of thase finandal statemants.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2{24
2024 2023
MNote Rupees Rupees
Sales - hlet 27 8,052,443,576 9,844,949,849
Cost of sales 28 (7112424, 564) _ {(6,923,619.803)
Gross Profit 940,019,012 921,330,027
Selling and distnbution expenses Fatl (383,924,502) (378,816,500)
Administrative expenses 30 (285,221 043} {280,564,856)
(i35, 145 5451 {659,381, 736)

Operating Profit 270,873,467 251,948,291
Finance cost 31 {168,B06,215) {126,743 94B)
Other operating expenses 3z (77,944,128) (13,708,239)
Other income i3 47,426,923 31,037,930
Profit befora Final Taxes / Levies 66,552,047 152 534 036
Final taxes / lavies 34 (55,782,170} (74,260, 762)
Praofit before Income Tax 10,769,877 78,273,274
Income Tax 35 (<8, 184,915) (35,275,173)
Met (Loss) / Profit for the Year (37,414,538) 42,598,101
(Loss) / Earnings per Share - basic and diluted 36 (4.82} 5.54
The annexed notes from 1 to Note 46 form an intzeral part of these financial statements.
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Punjab Qil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
2024 2023
Mote Rupees Rupees
MNet (Loss) / Profit for the Year (37,414 538) 42,998,101
Othar comprehensive (Toss) / income:
Ttems that will not be re-classiffed to profit or foss
[Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans 12 4,885,298 3,717,636
Related deferred tax (1,416,736) {1,078,114)
Itermns that may be re-classified to profit or loss - -
Total other comprehensive income 3,968,562 2,639,522
Total Comprehensive (Loss) [/ Income for the Year (33,945,976} 45,637,623
The annexad nates fram 1 to Note 46 form an Integral part of these financial statements,
1]
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Punjab Oil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2424

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofil; before final tax [ leyvles
Agjustmeants for:

= Workers profit pasticipation fund

- Workers" weifare: fund

« aain on disposal of propesty, plant and agquipmant
- Prowision for stai retirement benafits

- Depreciation

- amortzaton of intangible assets

- Fitance cost

- Expecied credi loss
- Provision for slow maving stores, spare parts and loese tools

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Decrezse / fincreasa) i curgnt 2ssels

= Stores, spare parts and loose ools

- Stuck in trade

« Trade debts

- Adlvances, Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Decrdases in et Kabiittes

- Trade apd oter payabies

Cash Generatad from Operations

‘Workess' profit parlidpation fund pakd
Wharkers' walfare fund paid

Stalf retrement bensfits pad

Flrancoe cost pakd

Trcome tax paid

Met Cash Generated from / (Used in) Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fized capital expenditure

Purchizse of intangibles

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment
Capital work in progress

Long term deposits

Long term loans

Nit Cash Used In Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Lorg term financing

Paymienl against leaso liabilities
Terdend paid

Shart Lisim bofrowngs

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities
Met Increass in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash edquivalents at the beglnnihg of the yaar
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year

The anfxed notos fram L W Note 46 form an integral part af these finandal slataments,
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2024 2023
Riipees Riipees
| Restated)
66,552,047 152,534,036
FERLTE 8,241,788
2,850, 754 4,656,451
{558,4=0) (2.806,324)
15,173,635 21,496,560
55,973,770 57.564,583
1,731,150 4921 896
168,806,215 126,743,546
56,350,151 .
9637 235 -
317,210,958 220,758,900
363,763,005 372,792,536
20,908,808 [34,159,643)
353,210, M6 84,080,620
(401,751, 864) 230,957,264
17,865,007 6,446,473
{11.,563,593) (494,039 B01)
(21335 306) (218,735 090)
362,433,509 154,057, B46
[8,494,014) [ 10,056,262)
(6,058,555 E
(27,542, 174) (16,421,329)
(164,773, 788) (118,117 282)
(135,568 628)( | (166.177004)]
(342.437.151) (310,773, 777)
19,996,458 (156,714,931)
{3,218 BB4) (17,587,020)
{8.831,160) -
754,008 3,654,000
{104,439, 6497 [ 16,544, 735)
(30,137,550) (37,213,450)
942,399 | (4,018,587}
(147,890,961 {71,660, 792)
- [10,093,359)
(2,872,159} (3,307, 509)
{11,052, 166) (8,962,362)
144 450,114 250525 (385
130,534,789 236 161 458
9640, 286 TIT6TI5
71,372,460 63,555,725
BLO12 746 713724
o
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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Terra Delyssa is a premium
Extra Virgin Olive Qil made the traditional way by master millers and without the use of chemicals. The olive
fruits come from our own fields planted by the Mediterranean Sea, which are monitorad and pruned by
agricultural experts.

These fruits are carefully picked by hand and cold pressed within a few hours of picking.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 34 JUNE 2424

Nete |
The Company and its Operations

Punjab Oil Mills Limited (“the Company’) was incorporated in Pakistan as a:Public Limied Company on Februeary 05, 1981 under
the Companies Ordinance 1913 (Naw The Companies Act, 20173, The shares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock

The Comparly is domiciled In Pakistan and is principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of Vanaspatl Ghes, Cooking O,
Speciaity Fats, Laundry Soap, Mushroome and Colfes,

The cecgraphical Incatlons and addresses of the companies office [ other premises are as under:

Business unit Geographical location

Head office 12-A/ 1, Block £ - 10, Guiberm - 01, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan.

Fewistered address | manufacturine faclity Flot No, 26, 27 and 28, Industrial triznale, Kahuta Road, slamabad, Pakistan.

Warehouse Khewat Mo, 55, situated at 16 - km, Multan Road, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan.

Warehouse Industrial Plok Ne. L - 3/ A, Ground Floor, Block 22, Federal "B", Industrial Area,
Karachi, Sindh, Pakistan.

Warahaotsd Plot No. 127, Mear GB Scouts, FSD Petrol Pump, Sakwar, Gilgit Baltisian,
Palistan.

MNote 2

Basis of Preparation

21 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Paklstan. The accounting and reporting sandards applicabia in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Finzncia| Rieporting Standards { IFRS), issued by the Intemational Accounting  Standards  Board (1ASH) 2=
natified under the Companies Act, 2017;

= Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (1FAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Prewlsinns of and directives issted under the Companlas Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Compames Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the prosisions of and
diFectives Issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

2.2  Basis of measureament

These finandat statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except to the extent of following:

Certain property, plant and equipment Mote 17 Slated at revalued amount
investment in associate Mote 19 Stated at equity method
Employes benefits Mot 12 Stated at present value

1.3 Functional and presantation currency
o These financial statements are prepancd and presented In Pak Bupess (Rs.) which |s the Company's functional and

e presentation cumrency. All the figures presentad in financial statement have been rounded off to the nearest rupes, unless
fud otherwise stated,

-7 42
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Not= 2, Basis of Praparation - Continued,..

2.4

25
1.5.1

Key judoements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with the scoounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan requlres management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that aifect the application of polickes and
reported amounts of assets, [iabilities, income and expenses, These estimates and related assumptions are based an
historical experience and various other factors that are belisved (o be reasonable under the circumstances, the resufts of
which form the basis of making judgments sbout carrying values of assets and labllities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimatas.

These estimates and related assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revislon o accounting estimates are
recognised in the year in which the estimates |s ravised if the revision effects only that year, or in the year of revision and
future years il the revision effdcts bath the current and future year, The areas Involving a Righ degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are documentsd in the
following scosunting policies, notes and refated primarily to!

- Useful lives, residual values, depreciation methed and fair value of property, plant and equipment = Note 3.5 & 17

- Useful lives, residual values and amortisation method of intangible assets — Note 3.7 & 18

- Provision for mpairment of inventories - Note 3.9, 3.10, 2 & 23

- Impairment loss of non-financial assets other than imentories — Note 3.5 & 17

- Obligation of post employment benefits - Nole 3.1 & 12

- Estimation of provisions - Note 3.16 B 24

= Prowiston for expected credit fosses — Note 3,16 & 24

- Current income tax expenss, provision for current tax and recoonition of deferred tax asset {for carrled forward 'tax
- losses) Note 3.2 & 35

However, the management believes that the change In cutcome of estimates would not have a materjal effect on the
amounts disclosad in these financial statements,

Changes in accounting standards, interpretations and pronouncements
Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which became sffactive
during the year

"I'Ih_e following standards, amendments ard interpretations are affective for the yaat ended June 30, 2024, These
standarils, amendments and |nterpretations are either not relevant to the Company's aperationg or are not expected
have significant fmpact on the Company’s financial statements other than certain additional disclosures,

Effective Date - Annual

Standard or Interpretation period beginning on or after
IAS 1 Amendments to 1AS 1 "Prasentation of Financial Statements’ -

Disciosure of accounting palicies January 01, 2023
A8 Amendments to 1AS § ‘Accounting Polloes, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors’ - Definition of accounting estimates January 01, 2023
1AS 12 Amendments to 1AS 12 ' Income taxes' - International Tax Reform

— Plilar Two Model Rules January 01, 2023
IAS 12 Amendments to 'TAS 12 Income Taxes' - defarred tax refated to

assets and liabilities ansing from a single transachon January 01, 2023
IFRS 17 Initia| Appication of "IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and IFRS D -

Comparative Information’ January 01, 2023

During the vear, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan ([CAR) has withdrawn Technical Release 27 "1AS 12,
Income Taxes (Revised 2012) and issued the "TAS 12 Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final
Taxes' (the Guidance), Accordingly, in accordance with the Guidance, the Company has changed its accounting policy to
recognise minimum and final taxes as "Levy’ under 185 37 'Provisions, Contingent: Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ which

43



Punjab Qil Mills Limited

Node 2, Basis of Preparadiion = Conlinusd.,

The Cormpany has accounted for the affects of these changes In accounting policy retrospectively under IAS 8 "Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Ermors’ and the corresponding figures have bean restated in these financal
statements. The effects of restatements are as follows:

Had thara hain na | oosck of chisnge I | Afbsr incorporating aifecs of

change in 3
accounting policy accounting policy | change in accounting palicy
~—— Rupess —

Effect of Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Prafit / {Loss) bafone: tax 66,552,047 55,782,100 10,769,877
Income (103,566,585) {55,782, 170) (48,184, 415)
Loss 37,414,538} > (37.414,538})
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Prafit 152,534,036 74,260,762 78,273,274
Incomie {(109,535,935) (74,260,7623 {35,275, 173}
Profit 43 EIEI'EIIUI = 4I|993 101

The related changes to the statement of cash fows with naspect to the emount of profit befors taxation have been made
as wall. There is no impact on profit after tax and earnings per shars, basic and diluted.

2.5.2 Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standands, amendments and interpretations are onfy effective for sccounting pericds, beginning on or after
tho date mentioned against each of them. These standards, Interpretations and the amendments are aithar not refevant
o the Company’s operations or am ot expected to have slgnificant mpact on the Company’s financial statements other
than certain additional distlosures.

Effective Date - Annual

Standard or Interpraetation Periods Baginning on or
After

145 1 Presentation of Financial Statemerits (Amendmants) January 1, 2024

[AS7  Amendments to IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" Jamry 1, 2024

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Forejgn Exchange Ratas [Amendments) January 1, 2024

IFRS Y Amendments to IFRS 7 "Financial [nstruments Disclosures”
- Supplier Finance Arrangements Januery 1, 2024

TFRS 7 & Amendments to Classificaton and Measurement of Fingncia|
Instruments - Amendmenis (o IFRS 7 and IFRS 8 lanuary 1, 2026

IFRS 16 Amendrments ta IFRS 16 "Leases™ - Clarflcation on how saller-
lessee subsequently measures sals and lease back transaction lanuary 1, 2029

Other than the aforementioned standards, interpratations, and amendments, TASB has also |ssued the Tolléwing
standards, which hitve not Been notified lkeally, in relation to the Company, by the Seurities and Exchangs Commission
L of Fakistan (SECP) s at June 30, 2024,

4

IFRS 18 Presentation and Cisclosure in Financial Statements

ORT

IFRS 19 Subsidaries without public accoamtabiiity disclosure

fd IFRS 1  First Time Adoption of IFRS
IFRE 51 General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-reizted Fnancial Information

f2

i
L

IFRS 52 Oimate-Retated Disdosuras
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Material Accounting Policy Information

The Company adopted disdlosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to 1451 and IFRS prectice statements 2 'Making Matenality
Judgmeants™y from July 01, 2023, Although amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies thamsalves, they
impact the accounting policy information disciosed in the financial statements.

The amendments reguire disclosure of 'materal’, rather than ‘significant’ accounting policiss. The amendments also provide the
guidance on the applicatien of materality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting entities to provide wseful entity specific
accounting policy Information thal user need to understand other Information In the financial statements,

The material accounting policies ==t out below have been applied consistently 1o all periods presented In these financial statements

31

3.2

Empioyes benafits
Short term obligation

Liakiiities for wages and saiaries, incuding nor-monetary benefits that are expected to be settied whaoily within twalve
months after the end of the period in which th empioyess render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liahilities are settied. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligaticns in the siatement of fingncial

position.
Staif retirement beneafits
Defined benefit obligation

The Company Gperates an unfunded gratuity schesne for all ks permanent emplgyees. The provision s made on the basis
of actuarial valuation by using the projected unit credit method. In calculating the Company's obligaton in respect of a
plan, any actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the statement of other comprehensive income.

The aratuity is payable on the basis of last drawn basic salary of an employee.

Six or more months of service in excess of completed years of services 5 coamtied as one complste year. However, less
than six month af services 5 ignoned,

The company assessed Its llabllities uncler the gratuity scheme through actuarial valuation upder 1A45-1% (Staff Retinemernt
Benefits),

Amounts arising 25 8 rasult of ‘Remeasurement’, representing the sctuarial gains and losses are recognized in the
statement of financial pesithon Immediately, with a charge or credit to 'Other Comprehensive Income’ in the periods in
which they ooour,

As peractugrial valuation carried out as st June 30, 2024, the following significant assumptions were usad:

2024 2023
Discount factor used 14.75%: 16:25%,
Expecied rete of eligible salary increase in future years 13.75% 15,25%
Actuanal valuation methocl Projected Unit Credit Method

Taxation - Levy, Income Tax and Deferred Tax

These are recoanizzd i the statement of profit or loss excepl to the sxdant thal refates o (ems recodgnized directly in
other comprehensive income or eguity, in which case it s recognized in other comprehensive income or eguity.

Levy
In accordance with the Income Tas Ordinance, 2001, computation of final taxes &5 not based on taxadle income.

Therefore, as per 1AS 12 Application Guidance on Accounting for Mintmum Taxes and Final Taxes Isseed by the [CAP,
these fall within the scope of IFRIC 21/ 1A5 37 and accordingly have been dlassified as levy In these financial statements.
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33

34

Current income tax

Current Incoms tay assets and liabilities for the curment and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovergd from o paid to the taxation authorties, using the tax rates and @x laws that bave been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting date.

The charge for current t@x 15 higher of corporate tax (higher of tax based on toxable income and minimum tax) and
altermative comporate tax. However, in case of loss for the year, incoma tax expenise (s recognized as minimum tax liability
on tumtver of the Company In azcordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Super tax applicable
oh the Company IS also calculated as per applicable tax ratos as per the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Corporate ax is based on axabie income for the year deterrmined in accordance with the prevailing laws of taxaton, The
charge for current tax is caloulated wsing prevailing tax rates o tax rates expected to apply to the profit Tor the year it
enacted after taking into account tax aedits, rebates and exemptions, if any, The charge fior cument tax also indudes
adjustments, whers considered necessary, to provision for By made |n previous years arising from assessments framed
during the year far such years,

Altemative corporate tax is calculated at 17% of sccounting profit, after taking into sccount the required adjustments.

Current tax for current and prior penods, to the extent unpaid, is recognized as a lability, If the amount already paid in
respect of current and prior perfods exceetds the amount due for those perlods, the excess Is recognlzed as an assat,

Deferred tax

Deferred lax Is sccounted for using Lhe statement of Rnandcal position liabillly method in respect of all temporary
differences ansing from differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statemants and
the corresponding tax base used in the computation of the taxable profit,

Deferred tax liabilitles are genetally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assels are
recognized 10 the exlent that it is probable thal taxable profit shall be available against which the deductilile temparary
differances, unused tax lnsses and tax credits can be utilized.

Defarrmed tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to tha pepod when the differences reverse based or tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
statement of profit or loss, excepl in the case of items credited or charged to equity In which cass It s induded In equity,

Off-setting

Defarred tax assats and labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable nght to offset currant taor assets and
lizhilities-and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax iabilines
are offset where the company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends elther to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the lability simultaneously.

Trade and other payables

Lizbilities for trade and other amounts payable are carrled at cost which is the fair value of the considerstion to be paid or
ghven in future for goods. and services received of to be deliversd or for any other amount, whether or mot billed to the
Company.

Contingent liabilities

A Contingant Hability is disclosed when these = a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose axistence s
confirmed only by the coccumence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not entirely within the control
of the Comparny.

A cantingent labiiity is also disdosed when there = present obligation that anses from past events but it is not probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benafits would be required to settie the obligation or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient refiability.
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3.5 Property, plant and equipment

Owmned

Property, plant and equipment other than leasehold land, building on leasehold land, plant; machinery and equlpment,
laboratory equipment and, scales and welgh bridge are stated st cost less accumulated depreciation and any

‘accumulated impairment Insses, Leasehold |and s stated st revalued amodnts and buliding on leasshaeld: lznd, plant,

machinary and equipment, laboratory equipment and, scales and weigh bridge are stated at revalued amount, being its
falr value at the date of the revaluation less amy subsequent accumulated depreciation and subssquent accumulated
impaimment losses, i any, Additions, subsequent to revaluation, are stated at cost less any identified impalrment loss.
Surplus on revaluation of land, buliding on leasehoid land, plant and machinery; laboratory eguipment and, scales and
weigh bridoes is recognized in equity, On disposal of parlicular revalued asset the related revaluabion surplus s
transferred Lo unappropriated profits.

Cost comprises purchase price; mduding Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade

discounts and rebates and Includes other costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction Including expenditures
on material, kehour and overheads directly relating to construction, erection and installation of items of property, piant
and eguipment. Cost in relation to certan assets may also includes cost of borrowing dunng construction perod o
respect af loans taken for specific projects.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income a5 and when incurred, Major renewals and improvements are
capitallzed a5 s separate asat as appropriate, only when |Lis probable that future economle bensfits assoctated with item
will flovw directly to the company and cost of the [tem can be measured reliably, Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment, i any, is shown in profit or ioss.

When parts of an ltem of propesty, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are acoounted for as separate
items (major companents) of property, Pant and eguipment,

Subsequent costs are inciuded in the asset's carrying amount o recognized a5 a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it ls probabie that future economic berefits assdciated with the item will flow to the entity and cost of the tem can
be measured rellably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to staterment of profit or loss during the year In
which these are incurrad,

Depraciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (exeept leasehold land) |s charged to statement of profit or joss by

‘applying the reducing balance method to write off the cost | depreciable amount of the assets over their estimated usaful

llves &t the rates specified in the finandial statements. Depreciation on an asset is charged from the date when it &
avaltable for use and depreciation of an asset ceases at the date that the asset s classified as held for sale and the date
the asset 15 derecognized, The residual values, depreciation method and useful llves of property, plant and equipment are
reviewsd by the management, at each financial year-end and adjusted if approprigte.

De - recognition

An ltem of propenty, plant and eguipment [ de - recognized upon dispesal or when no fulure economic berefits ara

expected from its use, Disposal of 2n asset is recognized when significant risk and rewards, incidental to the ownership of

an-asset, have been transferred to the buyer. Gams and losses on disposal of assets are taken to the statement of profit
or hoss, and the related surplus on revaluation of praperty, plant and equigment, If any, |s transfermed directly to retalned
samings [ unappropriated profits,

Surplus on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Surplus on revaluation of revalued assets ks credited through OCI o the surplus on revaluation account. Revaluation is
carmiod out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of assets does not differ matenally from the fair
value. To the extent of the incremental depreciation charged on the revalued assets, the related surplus on revaluabion of
property,  plant and  egquipmant  {net of deferred  taxation, i cany) s transferred  directly to  retained
eamings/unappropriated profits,
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3.6

38

39

3.10

Capital work-in-prograss

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss, if any. All expenditure connected with
spacfic assets ineurred during installation and cohstruction period are carried under capital work-in-progriass. Cock may
also include applicable borrowing costs. These are ransferred to speciiic assets as and when thesa are available for use.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged o statement of profit or loss during the penod in which these are incurred.

Intangible assets

Thesa are stated at cost less accumulated amaortization and impairment losses, i any.

Ceste acsociatad with mainfaining these assefs are charged to the statemant of profit or loss a5 and ‘when incurred.
However, costs that are directly sttributable to the identifiable asset and bave probable econamic benefits exceeding one
year, are recognized as intangible asset. Direct costs Include purchase cost of the asset, salares and other service
benefits of staff deployed towards development of the assel and other refated overheads, Expenditure Incurred in respect,
of tesign, construction and testing of an Intangible asset e also added Lo the carmying amount af thal asset,

Expenditure which enhances or extends the performance of the asset beyond (is odginal specifications s recognized as a
capital Impravernent and added to the ariginal cost of the assel.

Irtanagible asset is estimated to have definite useful life and s amortized from the manth of purchase, made avallable for
use or extended support cost &5 neurred, using the stralght line mathad aver specified rales,

Investment in associate

Associales are all entites over which the Company has significant influence but not control or joint control, This fs
generally the case where the Company holds betwesn 20% and 50% of voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for Using the equity methed of sccounting, after initially. belng recognised at cost.

Under the equity method of accourting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Company's share of the post-scouisition profits o Josses of the investze in profit o loss, and the
Company’s share of movements in other comprehensive income of the Investee in other comprehensive [noome,
Dividends received or recelvable from associates ara recognissd as A reduction in the carmying amount af investmeant,

When the Company's share of losses in &nequity-accountad jnvestmient equals or excesds its interest in the entity, the
Company does not recognlse further Iosses, unbess it has Incurred obligations or macke payments on behall of the Investes
Company.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Company and s associates are eliminated to the axtent of the Company's
Interest In the antity. Unrealised losses ara also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impalrment of the

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Storas, sparas and |oose tools are stated at lower of cost and net reallzable value, The cost of Inventory |s based on
weighted Bverage cost. [temis-in-lransit are siated st cost accumulated up o the statement of financial position date, The
Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on @ regular basis and provision s made far
obsolescence, I any, Impairment is also made Tor slow moving lems identified &5 surplus o the requirements of the
Company.

Stock in trade

These are valuad at lowesr of cost and net realizable value, Cost of raw materials and components represents Invales
vailue plus other charges paid thereon. Cost of inventory is based on weighted average cost. Cost in relation to work-in-
process and finished -goods represents direct cast of raw materials, wages and appropriate manufacturing overheads,
Goods-in-transit are stated at cost accumulatad wp to the statement of financlal position date.

Net realizable value sianifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the szle.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis and as appropriate, Inventory Is written
down 1o its net realizabls value or provision is made for obsolete items, IF any.
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A financial Instrument (s any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lakility or equity
Instrument of another entity.

3.11.1 Financial Assets

All Tinancial assets are recegnized at the Yme when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Instrument.

a) Classification

Financial assets are classified in elther of the three categories: at amortized cost, at fair value through other
comprehensive Income and at falr value through profit or loss. This classification s based on the Company's business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash fiow charactenstics of the financial asset. The
management determines the classification of its financial agcets at the time of initial recognition. The Company has
currently financial sssets that are measured at amortized cost and fair vales through profit or loss;

&) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are inthally mezsured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to ks acquisiton
excepl for trade recelvable. Trade recelvablas ara initislly measured at the transaction price,

&) Subsegquent measurement

Finzncial assets measured &t amortized cost are subseguently measured using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) mathad,
The amortized cost s reduced by impalement losses, I any. Interest income, forgign exchange gaing and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at Tair value through profit or loss are subsaquently measured at falr value prevalling at the
reparting date. The difference ansing s charged to profil or loss.

i) Derecogniticn

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from assets have expired, The
differenee between the carrying amount. and the consideration recelved s recognized In profit or loss.

&) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes an allowancs for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all finencial assets which arg measured st
amartisad cost. FCLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash Aows due in accordance with the contract
and all the cash fows that the Company expects o receive, discounted at an approximation of the onginal effective
iriterest rate.

ECLs are recognized in twa stages. For credit exposures for which thene has not been-a significant increase in credit nsk
since Initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the
next 12-manths {a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in cridit
risk since initial recognition, 2 Ioss allowance 5 required for cradit losses axpectad over the remaining life of the
exposure, irmespective of the timing of the default (3 lifetime ECL).

For trade recsivablas, the Company appiles a simplified approach In calculating ECLs. Therelore, the Company doas nol
track changes in credit risk, but instead recognizes a loss allowance based on [fetime ECLs @t each reporting date. The
Company has establishecd a provision matrix that 15 basec on its hstoncal credit oss experence, adjusted for forward-
leoking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

M H

- 3.11.2 Financlal Liabllities

ﬂ a) Initial recognition and maasurament
:f Financial iahilities ars initially dassified at amortized cost. Such liabilities are recognized at the ime when the Company

-

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrumant.

e B!
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b) Subsequent measurement

The Company measures its financial labiites subsequentiy st amortized cost using the EIR method. Amortized cost is
caloulatad by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or oosts that are-an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortization is included &s finance costs in profit or loss, Difference between carrying amount and
consideration paid s recognized in profit or loss when the liabilifies are derecognized.

3.11.3 Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

3.12

3.13

3.14

A financial asset and a financial Habllity s offset and the net amount s reported In the statement of financial position if
the Company has a legally enforceable richt to offset the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on 8 net basis
or to realize he asset and settie the liability simullaneousty,

Balances from contracts with customers
Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration In exchange for goods or services transferred o the customer. If the
campany performs ks performance obligation by transferring goods o services to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or befare payment is due, & contract asset is recognized,

Trade receivables

A recevable represents the Company’s night o an amount of consideration that is unconditional, Trade recervables are
carried at original invaice amount less expected credit loss based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the reporting
date. Bad debts are written off when identifisd.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability i= the obligaton to transfer goods or services ko & customer for which the Company has recenved
consideration from the customer. A& contract labiity s recognized at earller of when the payment s recelved or the
payment is due If & customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer,
Contract llahility is recognized as revenue when the company performs under the contract,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are caried in the statement of finandal positien at cost For the purpose of cash flow
statement, cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash in hand and cash with banks in current and saving accounts,

Revenue recognition

Revenue Is racognized when performance obligation s satisfied by applying the following five steps of revenue
recognition:

i} Identify the contract with customer

i} Identify the performance abligations in the contract

(it} Determining transaction price of the contract

Iv) Allocating transaction price (o each of the separate perfformance obligations in the contract
v) Recognizing the revenue when (or 3s) the Company satisfies a perfarmance obligation

Reveniue 5 recognized at 3 point in Gme, when the Company satisfles performance obligations by transferring the
promised goods o s customers and when contrel of the goods or services ara transferred to the custemer at an amount
that reflects the consideration te which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services,

In datermining the transaction price for sale of goods, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the
existence of significant financing componsnts, non cash considerabion, and consideration payshle to the customer (if
any), The contracks do not contain right of retumn as the goods are dispatched to customer after their inspection, and
custimer inspection process.
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315

3.16

317

3.18

Leases
Lessee Accounting

At Iriception of & contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, 3 lease based on whether the
eontract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time |n exchange for consideration,
Lease lermis are negotistsd on an individual basis and conlain-a wide range of different terms-and conditions. Leases
having lease term of less than 12 months are accounted for as short term leases and the expense charged o statoment
of profit or loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

This lasses at the commencement of lease term shall recognize right of use asset and a lease ligbility, The lzasa liahility is
initizlly measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the Interest rate impliclt In the lease, or |f that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's Incremental
[errewing rate.

Lease payments incude fived payments, varkable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate, amounts expected
to be pavable by thi lessee under residual value gusrantess, the exercise price of a purchase aption iF the lesses s
resonably certain tooexerdse that option, payments of penalties for terminating the lease, ¥ the lzase term reflects the
lessee exerclsing that option, less any l=ase (ncentives recedvable, The extension and termingtion options are Ihcorporated
In determination of lease term only when the Company Is reasonably certaln to exercise these options.

Thi lease liability is subsequently measured st amortized cost using the effective interest rate methed, It is remeasured
when ther= is 3 change in luture lease payments arising from & change In future lease payments or an Indek or rate,
change in the Company's estimate of the amount expecied to be payable under a residual value guarantes, or if the
Compeny changes its assessment of whether i will exercise & purchase, extension or termination opbion. The
comesponding adjustment Is made to the carrylng amount of the naht-of-use asset or |s recorded In the statement of
profit or loss IF the carrglng amount of rght of use asset has been reduced to 2em.

The right-of-use asset Is Initially measured based on the Initial amount of the lease llabllity adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs o
dismantle and remove the underlying assel or to restors the underlying asset or the site on which [t is located, less any
lease incentlve recenved. The nght-of-usa asset (s depreciated on a reducing balance method over the lease tarm as this
methed mast cosely refiects the expected pattern of consumption of fufure economic benefits. The right-of-use asset is
reduced by Impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certaln remeasurements of the leass lisbility.,

Provisions

Provislons are recognized in the statement of financial pasitlen when the Company has a present kegal or constrictive
obifgation as a result of past event, |t is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the ohligation can be made. Provisions are measured at the
present valug of expected expenditurs, discounted &t & pre-tax rate that reflects current market ssessment of the tima
value of money and the nsk specific 1o the obligation. However, provisions ame reviewed at each statement of fmancial
position date and adfested to reflect best estimate.

Related parties

&) Hala Enterprises Umited, an sssodated Company

b} Premier Garmeants Umited, an-associated Compariy

c) Teejay Corporation (Private) Limited, an associated Compary
d) Directors and key management personns

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transattions with related parties are based on the transfer pricing poficy that all transactions betwean the Company and
the refated party of the Company are at arm's lergth prices using the comparable uncontrolled price method excapt in
chreumstances where it is in the Interest of the Company not to do so.
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3.19 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental casts directly attributable to the msue of new shares are shown in
equity as dedurtion, net of tax, from the proceeds.

3.20 Fair value measurement

Fair value (s the price that would be recesved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability at the measeremant date in an
orderly transaction between market partcipants in the principal, or in its absence, the most advantageous market to
which the Company has access at that date, There are three levels which are as under:

Level 1

The Company measures the fair value of an instrument Wsing the quobed price in an active market for that instrument. A
market s regarded as active if transactions for the asset ar lability take place with sufficient frequentcy and vaolume to
provide pricing Informiation on an ongoing basis.

Level 2

When there is no guoted price fn an active market, the Company determines transaction price by applyving valuation
technigues, The chosen valuation techinigue incorporates all the factors that market participants would take into account
in pricing & transaction. The best evidence of the fair value of a financal instrument at initial recogmition s normally the
transaction price |.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received.

If the Company determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value ls
evidenced nelthes by a guoted price In an active market for an identical asset or lability nor based on a valuation
technigue that wses only data frim observable markets, the instrument is intially measured at fair value, adjusted to
defer the difference between the fair value at initial recoanition and the transaction price. Subssquently, that difference is
credited or charged to the statement of profit or loss on an appropriale basis over the fifie of the instrument But no later
than when the valuation is supported whally by observabile market data or the transaction 5 closed out,

The Company's policy s to recognize tansfers into and transfers out of fair value hiE:arthy_' levels as of the date af the
avent ar change in croumstances that caused the transfar,

3.21 Earning per share (EPS) - basic and diluted

The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS Is calculated by
dividing the profit or Inss sttributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, Diluted EPS s determined by adjusting the profit or less attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of
ail dilutive potential crdinary shares.

3.22 Dividend distributions
Dividend distrbution to Company's shareholders |5 recognised as & llability In the period in which the dividends are

approved. However, iT they are approved after the reporting period but before the financlal statements are autharized for
issile thay are disclosed in the notes to financial statemants.

= Mote4
-;__.' Summary of Other Accounting Policies

4.1 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions |n foreign currencies are accounted for (n Pakistani Rupees at the foreign eéxchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and llabiiities in forgign cumencies are re-transiated into rupess at the forelgn
exchange rates approximating those prevalling at the reporting date. Exchange diffesences, If any, ane charged n
statement of profit or ioss.
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4.2 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are charged to income statément as and when incurrad axcept to the astent of costs directly attributabls
to the acquisition, construction or production of gqualifying assets that are capitalized as part of the cost of relevant asset,
4.3 Governmeant grants

Grants from the gevernment are recognised at thelr fair value wheare there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be recelved and the Company will comply with all attachad conditions,

Government grants telating to costs are deferred and recognised in o profit o loss over the period necessary to ratch
them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Mote 5
Rectification of Error

The Company has restated prior period financial statements due to the dentficaton of erors. These &rmors arose as a8 result of
incorrect recognition and classification of assets.

The restatement primarlly nvolved sdjustments to Sales tas recelvable, sdvance income tax, and reclassification from advances to
sirppliars to Intangiblas-Capital Work in Progress,

Thase errors relate to reporting period 2022 and beyond; however, reclassification from advances to capital work in pru-giﬁsr
Intangibles refat=s o the year 2023,

Thin Compsany his restated these financal statements with retrospective effect for correction of erors and better presentation of its
financlal statemants,

Mote 2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Statement of Financial Position
Sales tax receivablie
A previousdy reported 25 67,651,855 45,709,637
Carrection of ertiar and reclassification (39,618,435} {35,618435)
28,033,420 B,090,502
Advance to suppliers
As previousty reparted 25 31,590,519 49,265,337
Correction of error anid reclassification {1 1,309195'} =
20,380,567 459,265,337
Capital work in progress - Intangibles
As previousty reportsd 18 - -
Correction of error and reclassification 11,309,952 =
11,309,952 -
Advance income tax
As previously reported 25 269,489,428 213,206,936
Correction of error and reclassification _[96,659,1595) 56,659, 195)

72 830,233 116637741

4

20

Statement of changes in equity

Unappropriated profits
As pravioushy reported 230,739,446 900,574,371
Correction of error and reclassification {136,277,630)  {136,277,630)

794,461,816 764,506, 741
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Issuad, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
2024 2023 2024 2023
Mumber of Shares Mok Rupees Rupees
2854543 2,854,543  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash 28,545,430 28,545,430
4907.995 4907995 Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10 each issued as fully pald 49,079,950 49,079,950

bonus shares

7,762,538 ?,?’ngg

6.3 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

?;E'EE 360 F7625% 360

6.1 Al ordinary shares rank equally with regard to residual assets of the Company, Ordinary shareholders are-entitled to receive
all distributions including dividends and other entitiements in the form of banus and right shares as and when deciared by the
Company. Vating and other rights are in proportion to the sharehoiding.

6.2 There e no sharss recapved far lssue under options and contracts for the sale of sharos,

fiote 8

Surplus on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

2024 2023
[Mumiber of Snares)
Mumiier of shares outstancling ab the beanning of the year Jorhd a3 5,390,652
MNumber of shares lssued | cancelled - 2,371,886
Mumber of shares outstanding st the and of the yéar 7,762,538 7,762,534
6.4  Shares held by relsted parties are ac follows:
2023 2024 2023
Percentaoe Mumbier of Shanss
Hrectors their spause atd minor
chidien 28:85%: 2,185,118 2,185,118
AssiCiated Companies T 71% 558,741 588,741
2,783,859 P LE L]
fiote
Reserves
2024 2023
Note Rupess Rupees
(Restiated)
Capital
Share pramium 7.1 23,137,154 23,137,159
Revenue
Genaral reseres 8,600,000 B, 600, DX
Linappropriated profits 705,584,042 FU4 461,816
797,361,201 B26,198,975

7.1 This resarve can be uillized by the Company only for the purposes specified in Section B1{7) of the Companies Act, J017.

2024 2023

Legsetold fand

Bullding - on leasehoid fand

Plant, machinery and [boratory sguiprent
Seates ancd waigh bricgs

20124

Related deferred mxation

Incrementzal depreciation on revaleed assets
Related defered taxation
Transfesred to retained samings during the year

HNUAL RERPORET

i
Fa|

Rupees fupees

1,599,576, 476 1,599,576,476
172,345,946 191,485 495

58,081,254 65,165,873
1,047,204 1,190,005
1,831,050,925  1,857,427.84%
{57,127,590) {74, 776,R38]
1,763,823,335  1,782,650;951
(23,594,379) (26,376,925}
£,842.370 7,649,309

{16,752, 0:09) (18,727,616]
1.747,171,326 1,763,933 335
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Note 8 Suphas on Revrluation of Praperty, Plant and Equiament - Canfinued

8.1 Thaistest revafustion of fand, building, plant and machinery, laborabory eguipment, and scales and wesgh Dridge was camed
out by an independent valuer M/s Tristar International Consultant (Private) Limired as at June 30, 2022 on the basls of
mearkat and deprecated replacement values.

8.2 The revaluation surplus is not available for distribution to the shareholders of the Company In accordance with section 241 of
the Companies Act, 2017,

8.3 Incremental depreciation charged on revalued property, plant and equipment has been transferred (o retalned eamnings to
record realization of surplus to the sxtent of ncremental depraclation. Incremental depreciation represents the differences
betwesn depreclabon based on revalued carrying amaunt of the assst and equivalent depreciation based on the ardginal
carmying amount of the assel

Mate 9
Long Term Financing
2024 2023

[Mote Rupees Rupees
From Banking Company - Secured
15 Bank Lirmitad
Balance 5 al the beglaning af the year 9.1 - 10,043,359
Regaymeants mads during the year - (100,063, 3549)

9.1 The Company chiained a loan of Rs. 40.37 milllan (3 months’ salaries) under Aefinance Scheme at subsldized markup rate of
3% par annum, The loan was repayable in bwo years with & months grace period in 8 equml quarterly instafiments starting
from Januery 2021, The aconomic benefit of subsidizad markup rate was measured as the difference bebwesn the fair value
of the loan and Its face value as at June 30, 2020 and had besn recognized as defermed income - Government grant, The
entire Inan was repald during the Tast year.

Mote 10
Lease Liabilities against Right of Use Assets
2024 2023

Hupees Rupag
Cipeming halance 18,711,342 5,204,901
Add: Interest expense 4,038,423 1,850,332
Aeddl;, Additions durlng the year . 16,314,450
Liogs: Payments made (6,910,582) (5,158 241)
Gross Lianility 15,139,283 18,211,442
Less: Current portion {3,789,971) (3,003, 164)
Closing hatance 11,549,312 15,308,278

10.1  Nature of Leasing Activity

This represents vehicles under finance legse agreements from Bank & - Habib Umited. The principal plus financial charges
are payable over the lease period in monthly instailments as per mspective agreements ending [atest in the year 2028, The
liability as at the reporting date represents total mimimum (2ase payments discounted at 6 month KIBOR plus 2% (2023: &
month KIBOR plus 2%) per annum being the interest rates implicit 0 leases. Reconaliation of minimum lease payments and
thefr present values s glven below:

10.2  Present value of minimum lease payments

e nat later than one year 3,789,971 3,003,164
Due later [han one year but not later than five years 11,549,312 15,208,274
15330263 TBIILAZ

10.3  Summary of amounts relating to leases charged in different line items of the financial satements is as follows:

Included in Miote
Carrying amount of ROU asset m%ﬁ:ﬂﬂi‘m“' 17.2. 15,680,751 16,600,939
Depreciation charge Administrative sxpensas 30 3,920,188 Lol
Interest axpense Finance Cost 31 9,038,923 1,850,332
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Punjab Qil Mills Limited

Note 18], Lease lizhilities asainst rieht of use assats - Continued,

2024 2023
Rupees Rupee=s
10.4 Maturity Analysis of Cantractually undiscounted cash flows
Up to o year 6,492,624 6,910,582
2-5 Years 14,900,772 21,393,396
More than 5 Yeary - -
Tokz| Leasa Liabilites 23,393,396 28,303 978
Not= 11
Deferrad Tax Liability
2024 2023
Rupsas Rupees
Taxable Temporary Difference
- Aroelerated ta depracistion - Property plant 2nd equipment 47,686,121 17,145,535
- Mcoelorated tax depreciation - Right of use assets 4,547 418 5,684,272
- Accalerated Tax amortzaton - Tntangible assers 138,226 -
- Gurplus on revaluation of progerty plmt and equipment 67,147,590 74,776,898
119,499 355 97,607,109
Deductible Temporary Difference
- Stafl retirement Banefits (35,926,230) (39,484, 106)
= Provison for damaged stock - (902,.3313
- Provision for siore, spare and ipose tools {3,B=E‘E,l-fl:|‘,| {1,093,341)
- Liahilities against right of use assets (4,448,392} (5,281,318}
- Expectad cradit lossas (18,966,792) (2,625 248)
= Oftiers {6, 783,350 | 3,862,000
[70,012,904) (52,048,434}
48,486,451 44,758,675
11.1 Deferred taxstion has besn recognized using rate of tastion applicable to tax year 2024 under the provisions of the Income

Tax Ordinance, 2001 o the extent af income of the Company chargeable under normal t@x regime. Tax rate applicable

during the yaar &29%.

11.2

Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 252110 million {2023: Rs. 196328 million), refated to the tax credit uis 113 of the

Incoms Tax Ordinance, 2001, is not recoanized in these financial statements as its future utilirstion 1S not proBable as at the

reporting date,

Minimum tax carriad forward
Minimum tax carried forward
Minimum tax carried forward
Minimum t2x carried forward

56

Accounting year Accounting year
to which the Amount of in which the
minfmum tax minimum tax minimum tax

carried forward | carried forward | carried forward

relates will expire
Rupeas
2021 B6,439,732 2026
e 57,375,131 2035
2023 72,513,009 2026
2024 55,782,170 2037
252,110,132




Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Wate 1, Deferred Tax Lialbity - Continted,.,
2024 2023
Ripeas Riipess
11.3  Movement of deferred taxation:
Cipaning batance 44,758,675 50,087,608
Reversal during the year
Staternent of profit or loss 3311,040 (15407.047)
Statement of comprehansive income 1416736 1,078,114
4,727,776 (14,328,933)
Closing balance 48 4556 45] 44,758,675
114  Analysis of change in deferred tax
Statement of Financial
Position Statement of Profit or Loss
2024 | 2023 2024 | 2023
Rupess Rupaes
Deferred tax Liabifity / (Asset)
= Accelerated tav depreciation and amartization 52,371,765 22830711 29,541 554 [2,372,530)
. 5”;‘:&;‘;?”"'”“'”" o1 property pleot and 67,127,590 74,776,898 (7,649,308) (3,119,372)
- Staff retdrement benafits (35,525,230) {39,484, 108) 2,141,140 {1,587,817)
- Prowiision for demaged stock - {59032,331) 902,331 .
= Pravision for stone, spares and loose tools (3,888,140] {1,093 341} (2,794,739 (1,0683,341)
- Lisbliities against right of use assets (4,448, 392) {5,282 318} 32,926 (3,771,857)
- Expected credit losses (17.966,792) (6,087,338) (12,879,454} (3,462,090)
= Qthers (B, 783,350) v (6,783,350) -
449 486,451 44,758,675 1.311,040 (15407 (47
Note 12
Deferred Liablilities
2024 2023
hota Rupees Rlipess
Staff retirement benefits 12.1 118,998, 252 136,152,089
Defermed income - Government grant 122 - -
qg!@gizaz ;giﬁg Dﬂg
12.1 5taff retirement benefits
12.1.1 Movement in present value of staff retirement benefits
Opening bakance 136,153,085 134,354,994
Current service cost £,242 401 ¥, 761,071
Pasl service cost 12.1.1.1 (1,566,525) 410,612
Gains arising on plan setthement (7,267,383) -
Inkerest cost 15,865,142 13,724,877
Banefits paid {27,542,174) (16,421,329)
- Actuarial (gains) [ losses fram changes in financlal assumptions {235,800) 316,218
o Expesience adjustments (4,649 4908} (4,033,854)

Bl 11B,998,752 136,152,089

'511.1.1.1 Due to the plan's revision af the retirement age from 60 to 65 years, the present value of the opening defined benefit

.11] obligation has deoeased due to the obiigation perod being extended, Consequently the past service oost is oredit in the
& periad.

=l

=L
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Nora 12, Deferned Linbities - Confimued,,

2024 2023
Nota Rupees Rijposs
12.1.2 Movement in the net liability for staff gratuity
Opening balance 136,152,089 134,394,454
Expense recognized in profit or loss 12,13 15,273,635 21,896,560
Liability discharged during the year (27,542,174} (16,441,329)
Re-measurement recognized in other comprahensive income 12.1.6 {4,885 298] (3,717 636)
Met liability - cosing balance 118,998,257 136,152 0/
12.1.3 Charge for the year
Current senvice cost B,.292401 #,761,071
Past service cost 12111 {1,566,525) 410,612
(Gaing) and losses arsing on plan sattlements (7,267.383) -
interest cost 15,865, 142 13,724 877
Expense recognized In profit or loss . 15,273,635 21,896,560

Thia actuarial valuation was carried out as at June 30, 2249 by an independent actuary, usng the "Projectied Unit Cradit
Method”, Actuarial gains / losses are recognized in accordance with the timit set out by 1AS 19 (Employee Benefits),

12.1.4 The charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

The expenses recognized in the foliowing line ltems In profit or Joss under the head salaries; wagss and other benafits,

Cost of sates 28 8,400,439 12,043,104
Selling and distribution expenses 29 1,527,364 2,189,656
Administrative expenses 3d 5,345,772 663,96

15,273,635 21,896,560

12.1.5 Year end sensitivity analysis (+ 100 Bps} on defined benefit obligation

Discount Rate + 100 bps RS 771547 111,784,551
[scount Rate - 100 bps 97,693,927 119,269,350
Salary Increase + 100 bps U7 805,675 119,384,175
Salary Increase - 100 bos B5,578,184 111,656,860

12.1.6 Re-measurements recognized in other comprehensive income

Remeasuremant of siaff retirement beneits abligation:

Actuarial {gains) / losses from - changes in demographic assumptions . .
Actuariad (gains) [ losses fram changes in financial assumptiong {235 500) 316,218

Experience adjustments {4,649 198) (4,033,854)
(4,865,298) (3.717.636)

12.1.7 The Company doss not have amy plan assets cwvering s post amployment benefits paysble. The comparative smtement
of present value of defined baneflts abigation (s o Wnder:

4024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Rupess Rupees Rupeas Rlpess Hupees
Present value of defined B0, 316,203 115,335 425 110,011,454 126,243,064 108,501,274
benafit obigatons )
Benefits dus but not paid 28,684,049 20,615,665 Z#,BBE,_-HD 500,000 500,000
P Fair value of plan asssts - - - - -
o : Met liabiity 118,998 252 136,152,090 134,394 194 135,743 068 109,001,324
- 12,18 Estimated charge for future period
O 2025
| Aupees
- Current seryice cost 8,822,700
=1 Interest cost on dafined benefit obligation 11,793,360
- Amount chargeabie to prafit or loss 20,616,060

i
Fa|
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Nete 12, Deferred Lishiities - Continued...

12.1.9

12.1.10

12.1.11

122

12.21

Actuarial assumptions

The present value of defllned benafis nhﬂqal:lum and charge for the current year have been determined on the bhes of actuanal
estimates provided by the achuary a8 Undsr:

2024 2023

[scpunt rate used for year end oblieaton 14.75% 16:25%
Discount rate used for calculating interest cost 15.25%, 13.25%
Expetced mortality rale o sctive employaes SLIC 2001 - 2005 Sethack 1 Year
Actuarial valuation methad Projected credit unit method
Retirement assumption B5 Years 60 Years
Expected Salary increase rate 13.75% 15.25%
Expected Benefit Payments for the Next Years:

R 5
FY 2025 20,722.444
FY 226 4,123,001
FY 2027 13,836,457
Ff 2028 14,912,471
FY 2029 9,026,055
FY 2030 5,616,600
FY 2031 H,269,272
Fr 2032 13,431,732
FY 2033 12023015
FY. 2034 a0,605,675
EY 2035 onwards 1,432.372,333
Risk factors

The defined benofit plan exposes the Company o the falbwine ackuarial risks:

The discount rate used In determination of present value of defined benefit abligation has been determined by reference Lo market
yieled at tha reporting date on Pakistan Invastment Bands sinca thers B no deep market in long tarm corporate bonds in Pakistan, An
increase in market yleld resulting ina higher discount rate will decrease the defined benefit l@bility.

The present yalue of defined berafit obigation s calcubated by reference to the best estimate of the expected remaliing working
fives of employess, An ncrease in the axpected remaining working fves will Incresss the defined bensfit obligation. Howevar, the
increase s nob axpected to be materiad

The present value of defined benefit ablloation is cakulatoed by refersnce to future salares of plan participants. An incrensa inosalary
aof plan participants will incresse the defined benafit phiigation

Deferred income - government grant

2024 2023

Rupacs Rupens:
Balance a5 ab beaitning of the year - 69,112
Credited to peofit ar loss - amortized dusing the year - (69.112)

Balance as at and of the year - -

Thig represents the differential between the joan procesds and far value of the foan recordea as deferrad grant (0 accordance with
TAS 20 and TCAP cimular 11 of 2020, The fair valug of the loan is the present vale of loan proceeds eceived, discountsd using
prevalling market rates of interest Tor a similar instrument by using effective interest rate mathiod. This long term financing facility &
meritioned in note 9,
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)
Mate 13
Trade and Other Payables
2024 2023

[ote Rupese Hupees
Craditors 391,810,691 244 4h5,958
Accrued expenses 55,032,999 122,686,978
Workers" (profit) participation fund 134 17,263,012 18,167 449
Security deposits 13.2 375,000 375,000
Workers” welfgre fund 13.3 6,127,849 9,335,650
Tax deducted at source 5,356,361 7,189,413
Contract liabilities 134 30,533,715 143,711,124
Salas tax pavatle 20,011,170 2,355,515

527,610,797 543,316 637

13.1  Workers' (Profit) Participation Fund

Dpening balance 18,197 4449 19,648,444
Provison for the year 7,147 488 8,241,788
Mark up 412 089 363,474
25,757,026 78,253,711
Payment made dunng the year (H,494 0143 [10,056,262)
17,263,012 18,157,499

13.2  These security degosits are kept in separate bank acoount maintained for that purpése §5 reguired under Saction 217(2) of
the Companies Act 2017, These are non-uthzable and kept intact,

13.3  Workers' Welfara Fund

Cipening balance 9,335,650 5,639,199
Provieion fiar the vear 2 850,754 3,696,451

12,186 404 9,335,650
Payment during the year (6,056,555}

6,127,845 9,335,650

13.4 Reaconciliation of contract liabilities

Chpening balance 143,711,124 168,412 368
Aded: Tnvoices rajsad 77,790,589 BEE,411,0a0
Less: Ravenue recognized during the year (B89, 967 598) (591,112,3149)
Closing Balance 30,533,715 143,711,134
Mate 14
Short Term Borrowings
2024 2023
_ Mote Rupess Rupees
Interest bearing
From Sanldng Companies - Sscuved’:
- 15 Bank Limited 408,331,111 78,057 816
- Bank Al Mabib Limited 409,065,120 194,839,201

141 817,356,231 672,937,117

141 Shor tem flrancing faclities avalled from varous commercial banks under mark - up armangements amount to Rs, 517,29
million (023! Bs. 672,93 milllon) that bave been availed to mest working capital requiremeants, procure raw materisls, angd

{r finanoe stock purchases. These facilities are: primarily secured against stock pledoes, import documents, and cash margins;
&1 and carry markup ranging from 1 to 3-month KIROR + 1,509 to 1,75%, and commissions bebween 0.15% and 0.3% per
b Cjuiter,

e {Rupess In millions)

e As at reproting date:

(A

':-‘J Awailable fadties 2135 7,235
- Ukilized portion 1,729.10 1,225.88

= bIn-utilized portion 1,005.90 1,006,12

i
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Note 14, Short Term Sarrowines - Cantinued.,

Note 15

The bank faciities are coflaterally secured through a first parl passu charge of Rs. 507 million over all present and future
current assets of the Company, with @ 25% margin, and a first pan passu charee of Rs. 534 milllon over the Company's
present and future fixed assefs sihiated ab Plot Moo 26, 27, and 25, Industral Triangle, Kahuts Road, Isiamatsd.
Additionally, there is 3 first par passu hypolthecation charge of As. 547 milion with a 25% margin over all pressnt and
future current gssets, as well as over the Company's foed assets, including land, buildieg, and machinery at the same
locatien, Al cnarges are duly registared with SECP.

Provision for Taxation

2024 2023

Note Rupees Rupees

Dpening balance 244,377,180 229,419 610
Add: Provision for taxation - current 35 100,655 515 124,942 982

345,033,725 354,262,592

Tax payments/adiustments made during the year (187,251,439} {109,985 .412)

MNote 16

157,781,286 244,377,180

Contingencies and Commitments

16.1

16.1.1

16.1.2

16.1.3

16.1.4

16.1.5

Contingencies
2024 2023
Rupees Rupess

The comgany has provided bank glarantee in favour of the fellowing:

- Excise and taxation dapartment 120,300,000 95,200,000
- Sui Northeren Gas Pipeline Limited 8,658,000 8,658,000

125,958,000 103 858,000

The Company chatlenged Infrastructure Development Cess levied ender the Sindh Fingnce Act, 1994 (as amended by
Sindn (Amendment) Ordinance, 2001} in the Sindh Figh Court vide Sult Mo, 963/2003. Initially, the Honorable Sindh High
Court decided the levy of Infrastructure Development Cess on the carrlzoe of goods against the Company. The Company
then filrd an appeal before the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the decision of the Honorabke Sindh High
Cowirt. Pursuant to the direction of the Honorable Supreme Court, the Company paid 5005 of the total amount and for the
remaining, 50%, the Company has provided bank guarantees amownting to Re. 1203 million (2023: Re 8520 million) in
favour of Excise and Taxstion Authorities. The Company may be contingently lisble for the payment of the said amiount
exqual to 50% in case of unfavorable decision: However, the management on the Basis of the opinon of the legal advisar s
confident that the ultimate decision shall be in favour of the Company.

The Company flled a writ petition n the Honorable High Court against the order dated May 31, 2018, passad by Punjab
Foud Authority (PFA) alleging that the label of CanQlive (a product of the Company) is miskeading in terms of Punjab Pure
Food Regulations, 2017, The Honorabie Lahore High Court passed & stay order dated June (08, 2018, restraining PFA from
takinm any coorove meEasure against the Company. According o the [2gal adviser of the Company, favarable outcome |
expected. Mo adverse financial impact is expected regarding this matter, '

Thes Company filed wril petition No, 226294/2018 m Honorable High Court-against the order deted June 29, 2018 passad
by Punjab Food Authority (PFA) aleging the Company thal the label of Natlrells {a product of the Comgany) t= misleading
In terms of Purjab Pure Food Regulatons, 2017. The Honorable [ahore High Court passed a stay order dabed July 20,
2018 restraining PFA from t2king any coErcive measure’ against the Company. Accorging to the legal adviser of the
Company, favorable outoome 5 expected, Mo adverse inancial impact s expected regarding this matter,

The Taxation Officer of Inland Revenue had ssued assessment order vide DCR No. 02 / 53 on October 31, 2011 for the
{2 wear 2009 incorporating the liability of Income Tax g@nd WWE and raising demand for payment of. Income Tax' and
WWF amounting to Rs. 448.22 million and Bs. 58.66 milion respectvely, The Company filed an appeal on December 02,
2012 before the Commissioner Income Tax (Appeals) CITiA) sgainst the order of the Taxstion Officer and the wase was
decided in favor of the Comparly vide Order No, 623/2011 on January 20, 2012, The tax department had filed an appeal In
ITAT soainst the decision af the CITIA). However, the management on the basis of the opinon of the egal advisor of
Company 15 confident that the ultimate decsion shall ba in faver of the Company, Therefore, no provision has been made
Ir these Tinancial statements for the said amounts.
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Note £6 Contmeances and Commitments - Continued,.

16.1.6

16.1.7

16.1.8

16.1.9

16.1.10

16.1.11

16.1.12

16.1.13

Thi Taxation officer of Inland Revenue issued order u/s 12201) and /s 12204) of the Incomi Tax Ordinancs, 2001 for the
la year 2010, 2011 and 2012 on Auglest 31, 2015 creating demand for Rs. 26.57 milllion. The Company filed appeal before
the CIT{A) aoainst the said order on Coctober 09, 2015 and the case was decded in favor of the Company on February 10,
2016, However, Tax department filed an appzal In ITAT against e decision of the CIT(A). However, s a matter of
prudenca, the Company has nob reversed the provision created In prévious years, The management on the bass of the
oplnon of the legal advisor s hopeful that the said demand shall b2 walved off.

The Taxation Officer of Inland Revenee had issued assessment orders vide DCR No, 37/53 and 38/53 on June 17, 2015, for
fhie tan years 2006 and 2007 respectively incorporating liability of Income Tax and WWF amounting to Re, 5,403,105 and ms,
8,157 718 respectively. The Company filed an appeal before the CIT{A) agamst the order of Tasation Officer on June 26,
2015 and the case was decided in fawar of the Company on October 29, 2015 vide Order No. 160/2015 and 16172015,
However, Tax Department filed an appeal In TTAT agalnst the decision of the CIT{A) on January 0F, 2016, The matter was
adain decided In favor of the Company, For tas years 2006 and 2007, Department of the Inland Revenee ssued notices ufs
122{54) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Subsequently, after the nitial proceadings and vacation of stay onder by the
Honorabie Court, the Department of Inland Revenue fssued assassment order u/s 122(54) of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 creating isbility amaounting to RS, 13,560,823, The Company filed appeal to CIT(A) against the order and  the CIT(A)
dagided the case in favor of the Company. The Tax department filed an appeal beforg the [TAT agamnst this omder. The
Comjpary a5 a matter of prudence has not reviersed the provision for by years 2006 and 2007 for an amount of Rs
13,560,823 as aggregate liability which was created during the prior years. The management on the basis of the opinion of
the legal advisor is hopefil that the uitimate decicion shall be in favor of the Comparny.

Thie Taxation Officer of Intand Revenes issuad order /s 1611205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on June 30, 2015, for
the tax year 2009 creating demand of Rs. 1.27 millign. The Company filed appeal befora the CIT(A) against the said order
an July 30, 2015, On February 10, 2016, ST(A) maintained the demand of fs. 614,016 under section 161, which has been
piaid by the Company whensas the default surchare of Rs, 633,137 imposed under sechion 205 was waived off, However,
Tax Department filed an appeal in ITAT against the decision of tha CIT{A). The manzsgement is hapeful on the basis of the
opinion of the legal advisor that the ultimate decision shall be in favor of the Company, However, as 8 matter of pradence,
the managemernt has not reversed provision for RS, 633,137 In these financlal stalemenls.

This |5 an appeal against the Challan and Cestificate lssued by the D.G Pujab Food Authority ‘and Public Analyst, Punjab
Faad Authority, respactivily wherelin a finge has been Impesed and I is vaguely alleged that certain products of the Compary
do ot camply with PSQCA Standards, The Company challenged it before the Appellsle Authority, Mo date of bearing been
affiwed in this cass. The manasgement on the basis of the opinion of the legal advisor s hopeful that the ultimate decision
shall be In favor of the Company.

Thraugh this Petition, the Company challenged the Challan ssued by LG Punjab Food Autharily impasing a fine for being
contrary to Punjab Food Authority Act, 2011 and being based on an unlawful certificate whersin the testing was carrled out
I voilation of the Punjab Pure Food Regulations, 2018, Morsaver, the Company saught directions from the Lahore High
Court for the Punjab Food Authority ta constitule an appatiate authonty for hearing of the Company's Appoal under Sactian
IH2) of the PFA Act. The Lahore High Court granted an interm injuction to the Company, which is in place, mestraining the
respondents from tking any coerdve measure agamst the Company as wall as directing them to constitute an appelate
authorlty. The management on the basis of the opinion of the legal advisar is hopsful that the uitimate decision shall be |n
favar of the Campany,

The Company filed 8 suit for recovery of Rs. 7,232,374 aoainst Bial Javed Butt (Butt Bistributors) and recaovery of As.
3,535,546 aoalnst Hatf Traders before the Honorable Civil Judoe East Islamabad respechively, wherein written statement is
submitted and fixed for arguments on application for leave to appear and defend.

Rashid Bashir filed a Civil suit against the Company for renditicn of account and same IS fixed for evidence of piaintiff Rashid
Bashir.

Thee Campany filed a sult for declaration on account of viokation of trade mark and samé s pending befare the Inteliectual
Properties Tribunal Lahore.
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16.1.14 Thecampany received a Bxdemand arderaf Bz, 13 millian forthetax year 2019, Ifilled an appesl with the mmmizzion of inland

revenye (app-e-als,}, which mzulted ina redudion of the demand to B= 4.1 million, The company has-further challenged. the
commizzioners decizsion on legal gmunds before the Telamabad High court. The management an the bazis on the opinion of legal
advizar izhopefulthat the demand shall be waivad off

16.1.15 Theompany was selecsd foran inmme ta auditfor the ta year 2017 undersection 21408 of theIncome Tax Ordinance, 26, and

the Azsis@nt/Dieputy Commissioner of Tnland Revenue [ATIR) Ezned an assessment arder under section 12201} of the Ordinance.
The &CIR incorrectly amortzed the companyz annual "Adverizement and Prematianal (ﬁ.n Py expenses aver ten yeams, treating
them a= capital &cpenses, which resultad in an initial tax demand of R 33 million, Thecompany filed a rectification, arguing that
thess spenzes were nat apportionsd & Findl Tad Regime (FTR) Income, The ACIR agreed and reduced the 3% demand to s,
378,880, The company appealed the ACIRE deciion fo the Commiesioner of Appeals, botthe Commiesianer upheld the ACIRE order,
T ha company hassubeequenily appealed the Commissioners decision tothe Inland Revenue Appeillate Tribunal, where the @se iz

currently pending. Bazsd on the legal adviars apinien, management & hapeful that the ultimate decision shall b2 In the company’s
Tanaair,

16.1.18 The company recelved a tBx assessment arder Tor the tax year 2HE, Imposing a t&x demand of R, 105 millkan, The company

16.2

appeaked the asessment o the Commisianer of Inland Revenue [Appeals), who remanded the caze far further consideration of
certain points elated fosecion 65E, expense apportionment, and the Withhalding Tax Provisian Fund, In additian o the company's
appaal, the ta department has ako filed 2 cmss-a ppeal with the Appeliate TribunalInland Revenus, challenging the Commiezlners
deciion on legal grounds, Whie the guimome remains un@rgin due o the angoing crocs-appeal by the By department
management, based on the legaladvisarzapinin, & hopsf ulthat the uitimatedeckienahall b= in thecompany s fawor,

Commitments
Lett=rs of creditother than for capital expenditure asat the mpotingdateamountedto R=. 280,78 million (2023 Bs, 33871 millan}.
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Punjab Qil Mills Limited

Note 17, Property, Plant and Equipment - Continued

1711

17.1.2

17.1.3

17.1.4

17.1.5

There were no disposal of assels during the year whose agoregate net book valuzt exceeded Rs. 5,000,000 and individual

net ook value excoeded R 500,000,

There are assets included in property, plant and equipment which are secured with banks as mentianad i note 14,

The iotest revaluation of land, building, plant 2nd miachinery, laboratory equipment; and scales and weigh bridoe was
camed out by an indepandent valuer as al lune 30, 2022 Had there heen no revaluation, the cost, sccemulated
depreciation and written down value of the revalued assels would have besn as follows:

Accumulated Written Down
Particulars Cost o ttfin Value
Rupees Rupeaes Rupeess
Langd-leazehold 423,524 - 923,529
Bullding on feasehold land a7 850,706 G0,009,576 17,841,130
Flant, machinery and [aborstory equipment 354,640,459 177 326504 177,310,950
Scabes and wenh bridge 1,127,655 1,118,225 9,430
As gt June 38, 2024 454,042,344 238,457,310 215,585,034
Ag at Jure 30, 2023 418,037,251 219,236,165 198 601,086
Forced - Sale Valoe as per the Jast revaluation report as at June 30, 2022 s as under:
Class of Assets Forced sale value
Rupees
Leasahold land 1,360, 600, 000
Buliding on keasehold iand 175,824,000
Mant, machinery and labaratory equipment 201,020,250
Total 1,736,844,250
Fair value measurameants
There are no fevel 1 and lavel 3 assets ar any ransfars Betwaen levels 1, 2 and 3 during the yiear.
Valuation technigues used to derive level 2 fair values
Significant Range
Description Valuation Technigque Unobservable [(weightad
Inputs average)
tand Inguirkes: in the vicnity of land and also information obtzined — Reasorable fair walus
from the estate dealers of the area. per-aa. estimates
Physical inspection and checking of mezsuremeants with the' lay
aut plan of the bulldings provided, Construction detalls whethes
REC, ACT or G, covered areas, gquslity of construction, class of ?
Building  |construction, helght of structure; level of maintenance of building,|  Price par sa. ft mmzﬁil:;;i Yelue
finich of the constructon bioth from incide as well as from
outside, other special festures sed In the construction akang with
reasonable deprecation were noled.
Inguired marlat comparsons o detemming the value of assets:
The plant’s price 15 tased on the buyar's declaration, with input
il from ol mpresentatives of fordign suppliers. Information s alsa Uit rate Reasonable falr value
Y gathered fromi brokers and dealers about similar assets. The estimates
valuer considers the oost of the assets and applies deprecation o
arrive at a Fair Market Yalue.
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Punjab Qil Mills Limited

Notes to and Farming Fart of tfe Financal Satements

Note 17, Propery, Plant and Equipment - Continied,

17.1.6 Particulars of owned immovable assets of the Company are as follows:

Usage of immovable Total Area Coverad Area
A :
Location ddress property (Sq. fr.) (Sq. ft.)
Islamaha Blot No. 26, 27 & 28, Production Plant 360,000 153,403
Industrial Triargle, Maln
Kahuta Road, Islamabad.
17.2  Right of Use Assels
2024 2023
fate Rupees Rupees
Opening balance 19,500,538 5,127 764
Additions during the year - 16,314,450
19,600,035 21442 214
Depreciation charge for the year 172 (3,920, 18B) (1,841, 2757
Met ook yalue 15,680,751 19,600,534
Leass term - Tatl (Years) 5 5
Lease tarm - Remaining {Years) 2 3

Right of use a=ets comprise vehides obtainad through Bank Al Hablb Limited for office aperstions and wsed by employeas,
There are no variable lease payments inthe leace contracts, There were no leaces with residual value guaranteas or |eases
not yit commenced o which the Company ks commitied,

Gross carrying value

Cost 22,293,610 22,293,610
Apcumulated depreciation (6,612.859) (2,692.671)
et book value 15,680,751 19,600,939
Deprizciation rate par annum F0% gﬂ%

Beprecation charge for the year has been allocated to Administrative Expenses (Kote 30),

17.3  Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Depreciation on property plant and equipment 17.1 52,053,582 55,723,308
Deprediation on fight of use 17.2 3,920,188 1,841 775
55,973,770 57,564,563
Cost of sales 25 44,522,952 50,150,977
Salling and distribution expenses 29 1,395,229 B
Administrative expenses 30 10,055,589 7,413,606
55,972,770 57,564,583

17.4 Capital Work in Progress

4

oy Opening batance 5,234,783 -
ey Additions duripg the year 100,439,688 5,234,783
- 105,674,472 5,234,783
-»','T"I Less: Trancfarred to progerty, plant and eguipmant

e - Bitding 17.1 21,592,163 .
e - Plant and machinery 171 18,941,037 -
':':I - Solar system 17:1 35275631 -
=TI 75,756,831 *
- Carrying amount 17.4:1 29,915,641 5,234,783
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Nate 7, Property, Plant and Equigment - Continved...

17.4.1 This represents the civil wark of the Gilgit warehouse and the solar systeém that are In the process of completion.

Mots 18
Intangible Assets
2024 2023
Mote Rupseas Rispeas
(Restatad)
Intangible assets
Motion picture fitm 18.1 T, 100,010 -
Capital work in progress 18,3 11309952 15,309,952
18,409,862 11,308,852

ﬁm:ﬁ

18.1 Net carrying valoe

Motion picture flim - Opening net book value - 4,921,806
Motion picture fifm - Additions during the year BE31, 160 -
Amortization charge for the vear 18.2 (1,73L1,150) {4,521, 8096)
et book value 7,100,010 =
Gross carrying value

Cost 36,806,578 25975418
Accumilated amorlization {29, M, 568) (22,975,418]
Met haak value 7,100,010 -
Amortization rate par annum 50% 50%

18.2  Amortization charge for the vear has baen allecated to Seling and Distribution Expenses (Note 253,
18.3 Capital work in progress

Openlng balances 11,309,952 -
Additions during the year - 11,300,652

11,309,952 11,308,952

Transfer in intangible assets
Carrylng amaunt 11,309,952 11,309,952

1B8.3.1 This represents advances paid to consuitant for implementation of accouling software (ERP).

Mote 19
Investment in Associale
2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupess
Pramler Garments Limited - unfisted 19.1 2,720,000 270,000
Provision far diminution 0 the value of nvestment (2,720,000} (2. 720,000}

191  Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 sach, repressnt 38.86% (2023 38.86%) equity In Premier Garments Limited (the Associate).
The breakup valus of shares of the investee Company is nil. The investment has been accountad for under [AS - 28
{ Investraent in Associates and Joint Ventures) using the ecuily method. Provision for diminution in e value of investrment
wars madle in the vear 2006,

19.2  Reconcifistion of the abowe information o the carmying amount of interest in the Associate 5 as under:

Net ascets of the associate {20,7640,961) (18,531,532
Percentage of shareholding in aasociate 38875 38 87%
Carrylng amount of imestment {8, 068,955} {7.202,961]
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Mote 25
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments and Other Recelvables

2024 2023
Mote Rupees Rupess
{Restated)
Advance (o employess
- Execitiviss 251 19,377 3778 13,330,880
- Other empioyses 3,851,347 11,290,915
Advance to supgiiers 12,791,734 20,380,567
Advance ifcome tax 252 121,147 922 172,830,233
Eecunity déposils A, 059 603 3,739,603
Letter af cradit - margin 16,756,167 17,178,604
Prepayments B,552.386 7,744,717
Eales tax receivabie - 28.033,420
FReceivable from related party 253 B 338,775 5.952,121
Interest recsivable from related party 169,929 99,702
Othwer prcelvable: 17,614 468 1,539 663

413,559,609 282,107 947

25.1 Advances to sxecutives include Rs, 10,851,706 recsivable from Mr. Muhammad Sased Mailk, Chief Financial Officer of the
Campary. These advances are aiven to-employess as per Company's HE polloy.

Advances given o executives and other employees af the Company are for porchase of houss, vehickes or for personal use
In accordance with thelr terme of tne employment. Any cutstanding loan due rom an employes st the tme of Baving the
Company = adjustable against final =eltlement of stafl retirement benefits,

25.2 Advance income tax - Net

Cipaning balance 172,830,233 116,637,741
Eriar year adjustment (126,189) =
Paymenls during the year 135,684 817 166,177,904
308,358, 861 262,815,645
Taw adjustments during e vear 35 (187.25] 439) (109,985,412
127,147 922 172,830,233

25.3 Relsted parties - unsecured

Premier Garments Limited

Current portion of long term loan 1,160,926 1,160,926
Hala Enterprises Limited

Sharing of office expenses T A7FB40 4,791,197

H338 775 [EFRVE]

25.3.1 These are adjustable in the ordinary course of business. Further, balances recevable from Hala Enterprises Limited
{aszociated underaking} are subject to mark up @ 22.00% (2023: 18.66%) per annum. The maximum aogregate amaunt
outstanding ak the and af any month during the year was Bs. 7,177 849 (20230 Rs. 4,791,197,

Hole 36
Cash and Bank Balances
2024 2023
Teole Rupees Rupeas
Cash in hand 276,059 7,303,393
Cach with banks:
= In current accounts 444,790, 754 26975563
- In deposit accounts 26.1 36,495,933 37,093,604
e 81,012,746 F1.372.460

W12

26.1  These carry profit ranging from 15% to 20,5% (2023: 10.5% to 11.5%) per annum approximately,

26.2 The above figures of cash and bank balances reconcile to the amount of cash and cash equivalents shown (n the statement
ol cash (lows.

26.3 Pank matances include shariah compilant banks amounting to Rs. 44,290,754 (2023 A5 27,134,211)

26.4 Bank haiances incluge-an amount of Rs. 16,756,167 (2023: 17,178,604} in respect of cash marging on imports kept with
commercial banks. Balances with banks also include an amount of Rs. 3,237 550 (2023: Rs, Nil} in respect of c@sh margins
or bank ouarantees given Lo wility compakes.
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Note 27
Sales
2024 2023
Nota Rupees Rupees
Banaspati ghee 3,611,014,597 3,783,168,905
Cooking oil 5,945,751,270 7.691,278,962
Specialty fats and soaps 119,802 473 131,047,970
Others 30,937,650 24,508, 177
Total salos 9,707, 506,350 11,630,094,014
Less: Sales tax (1.539.831;762) (1,725,088,4965)
B.167,674.678 9,805,005, 549
Less: Trade discount {115,331 053) {60,055, 700)
et Sales B,052,443,576 §,544,949,849
271 Al the revenue (s recognised at-a paint of time.
27.2 Al sales were made locally.
27.3  Anmount of revenue recognised rom apening balance of Tontrect ilabilities:
Opening balance of contract kabilibes 13.4 143,711,124 168,412,394
Revenue recognised 13.4 143,711,124 168,412,398
MNote 28
Cost of Sales
2024 2023
Mote. Rupees Hupoes
Raw mistenals conzumes] 5,770,817 604 8,141,397 690
Chemicals corsumed 83,172,828 69,042,605
Stores and spare parts consumed 38,619,554 36,783,326
Facking mater|als consumed 401,276,582 394,545,387
Salaries, wages and benaflts 28.1 100,403,439 97,450,040
Power, fuel and lubrlcants 225,628,980 222,034,242
Repairs and maintenance - 14,797,939 12,364,774
Filling and loading 72,881,675 61,710,781
Insurance §,113,103 6,847,454
Depreciation 17:3 44 532,957 50,150,877
Tolling expenses = 1,157,574
Cost of manufacturing B,760,229,746 9,093,458, 860
Work in piocess:
Dipening 235,993,761 184,954,232
Closing (67,407,653 (235,993,761)
168,586, 108 (51,039,529)
Cost of goods manufactured 6,928,815 854 g,042,449,331
Finishad goods:
Opening 330,432,185 209,829,050
Clesing {152,593 217 (330,432, 155)
177 538,938 (120,603, 195)
7.106,654, 792 5,921.846,226

= Finished goods purchased for resals;

! Dpening 73,351,753 25,035,348
“1 Damaged stock writtan - off 3,111,485

20,150,268 25,035,349

12.04 millioh).

= Clasing stock (14,380,196) (23,261,753)
o 5, P67 1,773,596

il - . - :

o Coat of purchasad goods sald __FAi2424564 _ B923619.822
=]

L 281 Salaries, wages and other benefits include provision for staff redrement benefits amounting o Rs. 8.4 million (2023; Rs,

i
Fa|

69



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

7.66 miliion).

30.2 Donation during the year:

Waote 29
Selling and Distribution Expenses
2024 2033
Note Rupees Rupess
Salarnes, wanes and benefits 241 63,011,211 63,526,732
Trawelling and conveysnoe 10,864,414 10,342,012
Advertisement 167,484,239 172,511,805
Carriage outward Q4,786,781 B4,874,506
Rent, ratec and taxis 7,885,049 7,221,812
Redistribution expenses 28,809,343 27704072
Depreciation 173 1,355,229 -
Amiortization 18.2 1,731,150 4,931,895
Cther selling expenses 7,953,086 7714045
383,924,502 378,816,880
29.1  Salanes, wanes and other benefits include provision for staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 1,52 milllon (2023; RBs
2.19 milign .
Mate 30
Administrative Expenses
2024 2023
MNote Rupaes Rupees
Directors’ remunaration 36,017,394 30,699,388
Salsries, wages and henefits 30.1 93813412 105,636,690
Directars” masting fee 3,392,000 2800000
Travelling and conveyance 19,314 515 18,385,798
Entertainment 2,784,057 2,310,050
Printing and stationery 2,404,252 2,384,707
Fostage, telephone and teley 4,905,572 4,916,027
Rent, rates and taxes 25,680,243 21,295 195
Donations 302 1,049, 754 1,903 338
Fees and subscmption 693,250 605,244
Legal and professional charges 13,208,304 13,035,472
Wehicle running and maintenance &0, 758,043 51,542.010
Repairs and maintenance 4,682,768 4,121,541
Power, fuei and |ubricant 3,435,974 3,381,237
Depreciation 17.3 10,055,590 7413,606
Miscellaneous expenses 4,016,875 10,134,503
285,221,043 280,564,856

301 Salares, wages and other benafite Includs provision for staff ratiremant bercfits amounting to RS, 5.34 million (2023 Rs:

- Pakistan National Heart Association (PANAH) - 503,000
- 505 Village 1,040, 794 1,503,338
- Islamabad Wildlite Management - 350,000
1,049,794 1,903,358
Wone of the directoss or their spouses lad any interast in the donees.
- Mate 31
I Financa Cost
o~ 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
' Mark up on short term barrowings 160,114,151 120,805,627
5?:_' Mark up on long term financing - net of amortization of Government grant . 38,161
", Mark up charged on workers® profit participation fund 412,083 363,479
-1 Markup on lease lizhility 4,038,423 1,850,332
— Bank charges 9,741,552 3,686,347
= 168,806,215 126,743,946

=]
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Mole 32
Other Oparating Expanses
2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Auelitors’ remunaration 324 1,958,500 1,770,000
Workers' (profit) participation fund 131 7,147 468 8,241,748
Workers' walfare fund 13.3 2,850,754 3,686,451
Provision for expected credit iosses 291 56,358,151 -
Provision for sk moving stores; spares parts and loose tools 221 9,637,235 -
??.9'1-1‘123 13,708,239
32,1 Auditors' Remuneration
Audit fee 1,654,000 1,540,000
Half yearly review fee 132,000 120,000
Other abestation chames ‘B2,500 75,000
Cut of pocket expenses 50,000 35,000
1,358,500 w
Mote 33
Other Income
2024 2023
Nt Rupees Rupsog
Profit on bank deposits 35,312,598 £9,995 513
Markup earned from related party 1,061,173 66,549
Sorap sale 5,485,312 6,356,559
Gatin an dispesal of property, plant amnd equiprvent 17 559,440 2,806,324
Tolling incam:s - 1,502,785
42,428,923 31,037,930
hate 34
Final Taxss [ Levies
2024 2023
Fupess Rupses
Leyies 55,782,170 74,260,762
Final tawas - -
55 ?ﬁg 170 ?4|2&D 7632
Note 35
Taxation
2024 2023
Rupess Rupeas
Taxation
- Current year 44,873,375 50,682,320
= Prior years - -
44,873,375 50,682,220
Diefarred taxatian 3,311,040 (15,407 D473
-+ 413'131 415 35775173

20
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35.1 Reconciliation of current tax charged as per tax laws for the year, with current tax recognised in the profit
and loss account

Currenl tax llability for the year as per applicable tax laws 100,655,545 124,942 942
?:;1.[31 of current tax Itahilrt}r a5 per tax laves, representing income tax under (44,873.375) (50,682,220}
Partion of current fax llabiity as per tax laws, representing levy in terms

of requirements of IFRIC 21/1AS 37 (55,782,170) (74,260,762)
71
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Note 35, Taxation- Continied..
35.2  Income b2y return has been filed to the income Ex suthorities up @ and induding tEx vear 2023 under the provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. )

35.3 The aggregate of minmum tax, final @x and income tax amounting 10 /s, 100656 million (2023: Rs, 124.943 million)
represents tax expense of the Company calculated under the relevant provision of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Mote 36
Earnings per Share

2024 2023
Basic Earnings per shara:
Net (loss) [ profit for the year Rupees {37,414,538) 42,998,101
Weighted average numbsar of ordinary shares Numibizr ?!?EE 518 7. 762 538
Earnings per share - basic and dilutad Rupess (4.82) s

36.1 Thereis no dilution effect on the samings per share of the Company as the Company doss nat have any convertible
instruments in issue as at the reporting date (20230 Nil) that would have any affect on the eamings per share if the option
10 convert 15 exercised,

Bote 37
Transactions with Related Parties

Relsted parties comprise associsted companics, directors of the Company and their dos= relatives, companies where directors alsa hold
directorship, key managemant personnel and post employment beneflt plant. Koy management passonnel e those percoris having
authority -and respansbility for planning, directing and controliing the activities of the Compary, directly or indicectly, including any
director (whether executive or otherwlise) of that Company, The Company In the normal course of business carrles put transactions with
various related parties. Details of transactions with related parties during the year, ather than those which have been disclosed
glcahere in these finandcal statements; are &< follows: '

Transactions during the year

% of Nature of 2024 2023
Related party Relationship Shareholdi i it Ripaes e
Haia Enterprises Limited Associated Compary (.96, 3,500,378 2,627,259

, Paymants for expenses
{Comimon Directorship) y X

Amount écalvd 1,212,726 1,568,135
Premier Garment Limited ~ Associated Company 38.86% LoEn given . 5,358,117
Amaunt recelvad 982,322 178,604
Markiip earmisd 1,061,173 866,649
Jillani Jahangir Drertr 6.32% Rent paid to refated - 2,298,507
marty
Balances outstanding a= at June 30,
Haia Enterprises Limited Recsivable agsinst T ATT B4 4,791,157
sharing of capensas
(- Premier Garment Limited Long term loan 4,197,191 5,179,513
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Al 37 Transactions dath Refated Parkies - Contfauer,,

3r.1

Fallowing are the related parties with whom the company had entesed nto transactians or have agreement | arrangement in place,

Key Management Personnel

3.2

Ntz 38

[ Nama | Relationship | % of shareholding
Teagny corporation (Private) Limited Assnrate 6.74%%
Tahir kahangir Chairrmian 0.739%:
iicrnan Tlahl Malik Chief Executive Officer 2.B78%r
Rarna Shakesd Shekest Company Sacretony L0025
Saeed Malik Chief Financial Officer il
Shahiad Nazir Chief Financial Controlier il
Firasat All Director il
Tillard Jahangic Piractor 5 374%
Furgan Anwar Batla Director 0.002%
Mehrunisa Malik [iractor 5.666%
Mumizze Jahangir [Directo £.374%
Sall All Rastgir Diractor 0008

The retatesd pa'rt',r statie of outstanding talantes as st June 30, 2024 are Included in Advances, denosits, prepayments and other
recalvablis (néba 25), Theoe are to be sethlad |n tha ordinary course of business.

Financial Risk Managamant

381

(i)

Financial risk factors and risk management framawork

The Company's activitles expose |t o a vadezy of financial nele: markek dsk (induding curmency risk, other orjee rick. and interes) rate
rigk), credit @k and liguidie risk. The Compary's overall risk mimagement programmes focuses on the unpradictability of linanciai
markets and seeks [ minimise potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial performance.

Risk management is carmied oat by the Company's management under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Compamy's
management evatuates and hedges financal risks based on gninciplas for overall risk management, a5 well as pobcies covering specific
preas, such as forelgn exchange sk, interest rate sk, credit risk and quidity rel, provided by the Board of Directors, 811 breasury
rotattel transactions are carmed out within the paramaters of these policies.

The Company's overall risk management procedures to minimise e potential adverse effects of finandal market on the Compary's
performance are as follows:

Market risk

Market risk 15 the risk that the fair valus or the fiture cash Gows of a finanoial instrument may fuctuate &s 2 result of changes in market
prices, Markel: risk comprises of thnee types of rish | e, cupreney rish, Interest rate sk and price risk,

Currancy risk

Faralgn curmency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fows of 3 financial nstrument will fUctuate becauss of chamgas In
foraian axchande rales, This exists due to e Comaany's exposur resulting from outstanding import and foresgn cerency. pay ments:

As at Jurs 30, 2024, f the Parstan] Rupee bad weskened by 1% (2073 1%) against e US Doltar with adl other vanialsdes heid
caonstant, post - tax profit for the year would have been lower by Rs. 1,989,087 (7023 Rs. 3,387,109 mainly a5 & result of foreign
echange losses on transiabof of US Dollar - denominated trade payables. As &b the reporting date, if the Pakistani Rupes had
weakensd by 1% (2023: 1%]) against the Euras with all other varsables hald constant, post - tax prof for the ysar would bave besn
[oweer by Rs. B3,352 (2023 Wil mainky a5 @ result of farelgn exchange lesses on translgtion of Euros - denominated trade payehies,

2024 2023
Mot Rupees L5 Dollars Euros Rupees L% Doliars Furos
Lestter of cradt 5 207243043 F14.625 28,000 38,710,538 1,178,125
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Nt 38, Srancssy’ Risk Maraogemment - Conbinge

(i)

(t)

The follewing exchange rates wire applisd during the yoar:

usn Euro
Rupess par forgign cunmevicy rate
June 30, 2024
Average rate 8217 297,59
Reporting date raie 17834 297.69
June 30, 2023
Ayerage rate Mel17 =
Roeporting date rate ZR5.99

Interest rate risk

Trterest rate risk is the risk that the falr value or futwe cash ows of @ finandal instrument will luctuate becawse of changes v market
interest rates, The Company's interest rate rsk arises from short term bormowings 2nd bease labliites. These are benchmarked o
variable rates which expose the Company b cash flow interest rde risk.

Thie affoctive interest | mark-up rates for sterest [ madk-up boanng financial Instruments-are mentioned In rdevant notes o the
fimanciil statements. The Company's interest [ mancup beanng financial instruments as at he reporting dete are a5 follows,

2024 2023
et FLipns RLepees

Floating rate Instrument
Financial liabilities
Shirt temn barmavings 4 B17,396,231 672,937,117
Liiags Hahiilties 16 15,339,283 18,211 442
Financial assets
Bank balances - saving acoounts 6 36,995,933 37,093,604

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

TF the [nterest rata at the reporting ditte, fluctuates by 1% higher / lowes with @il other varables held constant, profit after faxation for
tha yoar would have been Rs. V952 millen lower | highar (2023: 5,541 millian lower [ Righer), mainly 25 2 result of highar | lower
interest jncome § expense on flaating rate borrowings-and bank batarces, This analysis & prepared assuming the amoonts of Rabilitesy
outstanding / assets deposits at the reporting date were outsianding f deposits for the entire year.

The Company does aot socount for amy fiked rate financial assats and Habiities ab fair value throwegh profit or less, Therafore, 3 change
in iriterest rate at the reporting date would not affect peofit ar loss of the Company,

Other price risk

Dther price risk i the risk thal, the fair value ar future cash flows of a financial instrument will luctuste because of changes iy market
prices (other than those arising ffom currency risk of interest rate risk), whather those changes are causad by Tactors speciic to the
indhvidual fnancial mstrument or Its msaern, or Tactors affecting all similar finenclad instruments traded m the market. The Company |5
not exposed to equity securities price risk as it does not have any investment in non-listed securitizs,

‘Credit rishk

Credit risk reprasents tha risk of financial loss betng causad i coumtsr parties &l o discharges an obiigafion.

Geographically, there ks Ao concentration of crogdit risk,

74



)2

ANNUAL REPORT

Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Nate 38 Firdncial Rick Management - Sontinued

(<)

The maximum exposure to oedit risk for rade debits, loans and recevablas as at the reporting date by type of partles was:

2024 2023
Hike Rupess Rupees
Trane Dents: 24 1,411 8BRS 429 1,033, 852,401
The aging of trade dabts at the reporting date was;
Past due 0 - 6 months 932,192.213 657,557,851
Past due 6 - 12 manths LBO, 41,908 113,321 804
More than e vear 79,734 680 56,247 363

1,172 568,831 87 167, 108

The Camparny. maribars the cradit quality of s financlal assets with refaranca to histaorical performiancs of such assets and avedable
pxternal credit retings. The carmang valuss of financial assets which have not impaired ars a5 under:

Ly term desiosits 2 136,858 850 L&, 721,300
Leng tiemm koan 21 4,197,191 5,179,513
Trade distity 24 1,172,568,821 B27,167,108
Advances, depasits and other recsivables 25 28,813,593 374,365,710
Trate denssits a5 4,059,603 3,739,603
Oter receivatles 25 17,614,468 1,539,663
Barik bakances 26 B41, 7HG 687 44,069,067

R TR ey 2L

The oedit quality of receivables can be assessed by consalening reasonable and supportable information that |s relevant and availabie
without undus cost ar effert. This iIndudes both quantitstive and qualiative. Information 2nd analysls, based on the Company's histoncal
exporicnoe and informad cradit assessment and including farearckleoking information. The credil guality of the Comoany's hank
balances man be assessed with reference fo external oredit ratings as follows;

Credit ratings 2024 023
Agency Shortterm Lopg term

Al Baink Limited) FACRA AL+ AAA 16,167,369 6671441
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA,  Als AR 10,184,729 4,005, 988
Bank A-Habib Limited PACRA Al+ FY. 43,578 158,748
Fayeal Bark Limited ICRVIS AL+ AR, 4,752,784 H56, 866
Habib Metropohitan Bark Limited PACRA AL+ At 172,681 981,001
15 Bank Limitad PACHA  Al+ AA 139,857 16,227
MEB Bank Limited FACRA AL+ BAS 1,247,253 46,673,723
Natlenal Bank of Pakistan JCRAIS Al AAR 2,743,129 1,478,892
Hakib Bank Limited JCRVIS AL+ AR 10,345,027 781,141
Uinites) Bank Limites ICRAIS AL+ A 14,579,854 1,534,940

B, 786,687 ot 06,067
Liquidity risk

|guidity risk reprasents the risk that the Company will encounter difficutties in meeting abligations associazed with financial liabilities.
Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sulficient cash and marketabls securities, the avallability of funding thrawgh an
adequate amount of commitbed credit facilitias, Due to growing pature of the-business, tha Company meintains fakibillty in- funding by
malritarung committed crodit lines avallable.

The table below analyses how manasgement monitors ret hguidity based on detaits of the rermaining contractual maturities af fmancial
[hilties. The amounts discosed Inthe table are the contractus] undiscounted cash fows.
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(d)

June 30, 2024 ‘m Conts “ﬂ‘tm‘“' Cash || 4 vearorless 2-5 Years
Rupsas Rupeas Rupees Rupees

Non - derivative
Financial Liahilities
Leasa liability 15,339,283 15,339,283 3,789,971 11,549,312
Trade and other payables 447 318,680 447,218,690 447,318,690 -
Short term borrowings B17,396,231 B17,396,231 817,306,231
Accrued interest / mark - up 18,773, 766: 1B,723,766: 18,723,766 -
Unclaimed dividends 10,512,671 10,512,671 10,512,671 -
Presant value of defined banefit
obiigations 118,998,252 118,998,252 118,998,252

1,928,288,0853 1,428,788,893 1.416,739,581 11,549,312

June 30, 2023 r"""’“" cmu-:‘ml Cash 1 Year or less 2-5 Years
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupess

Mon - derivative
Financial Liabilities
Lease figbility 18,211,442 18,211,442 3,003,154 15,208,278
Trade and wther payables 367,557,476 367,527,476 367,527 476 :
Short term borrowings 672,937,117 672,937,117 672,937,117 .
Accrued interess 15,103,420 15,103,420 15,103,420 -
Linclaimed dividends 9,921,030 5,921,030 9,821,030 -
Present value of defined benefil
obligations 136,152,090 136,152,090 136,152,090

1,219,857 575 1,219,852, 575 1,204, 644,207 15,208,478

The Contractiz=l cash fldws refating th above financa! labllities kave been determimed on the basis of Interest rates | mark -
up rates effective as at June 30, 2024.and 2023,

Fair value of financial Instruments

The carrying valug of all financial instruments, Le., financial assats and liabllities reflected in the finandal stalaments,
approximates their fair values, Fair value is the price that would be received o sell an asset or pakd to transfer a Gabillty in an
ordesly transaction between market participants at the measurement date; IFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement,’ regulres the
company to dassify fair vaiue measurements using 2 Tair valug hierarchy that reflects the significancs of the inputs used in
making the measuraments,

This falr value hieraschy has the fllowing leyels;
- gunked prices (Unadjusted) in actlve markets for |dentical zsSets or [Fabilitdes (fevel 1);
- Inputs other than ouoted prices included within level 1 that ars chservable for the asset or Bability, sither directly (e
a5 pricesy or
Indirecty {Le, derlved friom prices) (level 2); and
- Inputs for the asset o liability that are not hased on abservahle market data (Unabservabbe Inputs) (level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair valug measurement |5 categonzed i ts entirety shall be determined
hased on the lowest level npul that is significant to the fair value measurement in is entirety, Currently, thers are no
financial assets or financial liabilities measured at thelr fair value in the statement of Mnahcial position.

Flnancial Iinstruments by categories

2024 2023

Mot Rigpeas Rupess
Long term deposits 20 136,858,850 106,721,300
Lona term loan 21 4,197,191 5179,513
Trade debts 24 1,172 568831 827,157,108
Advances, deposits and other recaivatliog 25 28,813,592 274,365,710
Securlty deposits 25 4,055,603 3,739,603
Other racalvalies 25 17,614,968 1,539,663
Cash and bank batances 26 B0, 786,687 64,069,067
1&895#13 1, 283 7R1.964

The Company did not posssss any financlal essets designioted as fair value through profit or loss and falr value through other

cormpretensive Income categoies.
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2024 2023
Mote Rupees Rupees
Einancial liabilities - at amoriized cost
Lease liahility 10 15,338,283 18,211,442
Tracle and other payables 13 447,318,650 367,527 476
Shott term borrowings 14 B17,396,231 672,937,117
Actrued nterest/mark-up 18,723,766 15,103,420
Unciaimed dividend 16,512,671 9,921,030
Prasent valug of definad benefil obiigation 1217 118,998, 352 136,157,080
1,428 288 593 L2149 052 575
Nate 39
Capital Risk Management

The Company's chjective when managing capital are to safeguand the Company's abillty to continue as 3 going concern in order o
provide retumns for shereholders and benefit for other stakehokders and to mamtain an cotimal capital structure to reduce the cost of

capital.

The Comparny manages |ts capital skructure and makes adjusiments to it in the light &f changes In aconomic conditions. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharefiolders or ssue new shares.

The management seeks to malptain a balance bebween higher retums that might be possibla with higher levals of borrowings and the
avhvantages and sacurity afforded by a sound capital pesition. Tha Company finances & oparations throsgh squity, borrawings and
management of working capital with & view to maintain an appropriate min Retwesn various sources of finance be minimize risk,

In linz with the porms, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratip. This ratio is csloulsted as met dabt divided by
total capstal, Mot debt s calculsted as total borrowings (inciuding currentand non cerrent) less cash o and cash equivatents, Total
capital s caloulated as equity as shawn m the statement of financial position ples net debit. As at the reporting date, the gearing ratip
of the Campany was worked oul as urpdos: )

2024 2023
Noie Rupees Rlipess
{Restated)
Tatal bormrowings 13 610 832,735,514 575,940,281
Cash and bank batances % (81,012 746) {71.372.460)
Met deht 731,722,768 604,567,821
Ecjulty 2,622, 157.907 2 B 025320
Taote! capitzl employes 3.373,880.675 3,438,583,141
Gaaring ratio 22285 17. 7445
Note 40
Capacity and Production
2024 2023
M. Tens M. Tans

Rated Capacity
Banaspab ghee | specalty fats LE G0 18,000
Cooking oil 24,000 74,000

42,000 42,000
Actuzl Production
Banaspali ghes | spacialty fats B316 7,046
Cooking oil 10,906 13,058

19,373 21044

40.1 Rated capacity

On the basls of blending hard ofl with soft oll, rated capacily comes 1o 42,000 M. Tons annually. The rated capacity s
interchanneahls betwesn Banasnat! Ghee and Cooking 04 depending on demand.

40.2 Reasons for shartfall

Due 1o decranse in market demand ' during the year, the actual praduction of cooking ofl short falis the rated capacity /
production,
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)

Mota 53
Oparating Segments

These inancial statements have beon prepared on the basie of a single reporable ssgmant.

431  Revenue from sale of banaspall ghee, cooking oll and lls by-produdts (spedially fats and stap) represents 99.68% (2023:
99,675 of the total Income of the Campany.

43.2  100% (2023: 1009 ) of the aros: sales of the Company are made to customers locsted in Pakistan,
43.3 Al non cutrent assels of the Company &sat June 30, 2024 are loctes] |0 Pakistan.

434 Nomeof the costomers of the Company scoounts for more than 10% of the ross sales of the Company for the year.

Miotesta)
Number of Employees
2024 2023
Mumbar MLk
Mumber of employess at tha end of the year
- factory 252 2
- Others 21 17
273 285
Average number of employees during the year
- factory 260 25
- athers 19 19
272 ]

Mt 45
Authorization of Financial Statements

These financal statnments were approved and authorizred for Esuance on-30 October2029 by the Board of Directors af the
Campany.

Mote 46
General

Corresponding  Tigures are re-arranged/reclassiied, wherewer necessary, fo faclitate comparison. Foliowing  re-arangements
teclassifications have been made In these financial statéments for better présentation:

Naturs From To Amount
(Ruipees)
Capltal work In progress Caplta! work In progress Property plant and equipment 5,234,783
{Face of the Statement of (Note 17)
Finangal Positlon
[tight of use assets Right of use assats Property plant and equipment 19,600,955
{Face of the Statement of {Mote 17)
Financial Position)
Rent, ratas and hxes Administrative gipeses Solling ond distribubion Expenses 7221812
(Mote 30) (Note 73)
Arlvertisement Expenses Addministrative expensas Saliing and distribution expensas 6,900,472
(Mote 307 {(Mote 29)
w- Bank balantes Current Accoutds Saving Acerunts 158,748
o [ Mte 26} (Mot 26)
Sl EWIP Intangibles Advance to Suppliers Capital work In progress- 11,308,852
e {Note 25) Inmangibles
= (Naote 18)
|
o Pl =0 B
(Vd — | T ;
= S | = "h“"’"r Jex
= {HIEF E)EE-EUIT‘L’E OFFI{ER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANUIAL E)FFIE'EH_.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2024

MNo. of Sharcholders Total
Sharcholders From [ Shares Held
i ] 1601 17817
04 i S0 1,635
12 At ] &7 294
77 1,001 5,000 134,976
13 5.001 10,000 102,821
1 [0, 00 15,000 A8 oY
i 15,001 20,000 1 848
a 200,000 25,000 43 435
7 25,001 30,0060 1 553
1 30,001 35 (A0 T5.008
1 5001 A0 (0 43,513
a 40,001 45,000 107 208
1 s5.001 EEREA 57341
4 70,001 75,000 T4 B8
1 1000 185,000 1,987
1 210,000 215,060 211 397
a 220,001 225 (W0 445 55
1 285,001 290,000 243000
1 RIARA A 315,000 312,640
3 320,001 325 (W) 617614
1 415001 42040 1,45 422
4 435,001 44,000 570 541
B 520,001 525,000 533 903
1 625,001 £30, 000 510 457
1 745,001 750,000 245 417
1 T75.000 TR (M0 777 ‘155 4
1.1940 T, 762,538
Categories of Shareholders Shares held Percentage
230 Directors, Chaef Exeeutive Officer, 2,185 18 2B 14955
and their spouse and minor children
232 Assoched Companies, 598,74l T.7133%
etk and relalcd
marties. (Parent Companyh
2353 NIT and ICP #0042 I 3242 %
2.3.4 Banks Development = —
Finmmeinl Institutions; Mon
Banking Financial Institutions
135 Inswranee Companles -
2.3.6 Modarpbas amd Muotoal 621,648 H.O0R3 5%
Fundds
237 Shoreholders holding 0% TTT.664 0.0 82%
O T
238 Geneml Public
: w. Local 1445 T3 e SRR
= [t Firedgn
' 2.3.9 Onhers (1o he specified) 109,871 —

- Joim Sock Comypsanies
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Catagories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)

As on June 30, 2024

Name & Category of Shareholders

Mo, of Shares
Held

Percentapge

Associated Companies, Undértakings and Related Parties:

| Mis Teejay Conporation (Private) Limited 523,503 B 74215
] Ii/s Hala Enterprises Limnited [T T4E3IR e )

Mutoal Fonds {Namé Wise Detail)
1 CIT - Trustes Aled Index Tracker Fund (DT 720 (O023%
2 CInT - Trastes Alkod Dppulﬁmity Fund (CIxC) 248 000 31304 %
3 CDC - Trustee Golden Amrow Stock Fund (CDC) 124,000 4. 17359%
4 MCBFSL - Trustes Aled Islamic Stock Fund [(CTHC) 53028 I B

Divectors and theéir Spouse and Minor Childrén (Name Wise Drétailj
L Mr. Tahir Jahangr 57,363 BF300%
2 M. Furgan Anwar Batla Sy NN BI108%:
3 Bir Usman Tlahs Mahlk 223431 2 RTREI
4 Mir Jiltarm Jahangir 417,140 53T3R5
3 Mirs. hunizae Jahangr 417,141 537385
) Mr Saif Al Rastgar IR BOOTT 5
7 Bliss Behrinisa Malike 432 R47 5.6662%

Executives:

Public Sector Companies & Corporations:

Banks, Development Finanee Institutions, Non Banking Finance

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Sharcholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company

5. No, Name of Shareholder Haolding Percentage
1 Mirs. MNageen Malilk TT7 66 10018245
2 D - Trustee National Investment (UNIT) Trust (CDC) T45 417 8027
3 Mr. Furgan Anvwar Batla fi29 601 8.1108%
4 Iiis Teejay Cerporation (pv) Lid 573,803 674814
5 Mliss Mehrum-Diza 430 B4 7 566620
& Mrs, Salirns Faisal Fernz 430801 5.6657%
7 Mrs. Bulerna Jahangr 417,141 S5 3TEEY
& Mlrs. Burnzae Jahangic 417,141 537380
g Mir Jitam Jahangir 417,140 53738,

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried oot by its Directors, Executives and their

sponses and miner children shall alsv be disclosed:

5. No. Name NIL Sale Purchase
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FORM OF PROXY

IWe being a Member of
Panjab il Mills Limited and holders) of Oreddiniry Sharey as per Share Registe)
Folis Mo,
For benelicial owners as per CDC List

C0C Participant 1.3, No, Sul Account Mo

CNIC No, Passport Mo,
hereby  appoint  Mrobrs Miss of anotlier
member of the Company or failing inher Miss/Mes/ Mr.
of another member of the Company as my Jour proxy o atend and vore for me | us and my

sorur behalf at Anmonal Genernl Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, November 27, 2024, at 03000 P.0M. at
Factory Premises, Mot Nos 26-28, Industrial Triangle, Kabuta Road, slimabad and at every adjoumment thereoll if
any. oo —mmmm =
E Please alfix
' Rupees Frve
E Rovenues Sump
E

| SAAEE T e T AL

| Signumture ﬁhLTL-LI:'I'IiEr-E:: with the specimen
sipmilure registered with the Company’

Signed this dioy of November 2024 Signpture of Shareholder
Sigtiatore of Proxy
I. WITNESS 2. WITNESS
Signature: Signatre;
Mume: Mame:
Address: Mdldress:

exiezo LT TITTTTTT I eveno L LT T I TTTTT]T ]

or Passport Mo, ar Passport No,

Important:

1. '"Im. Proxy o, Ltul;.- eontiplizted sl .-igu.'nrslx iiuis] e | Atteited coples of ORI ar te pusspon ol the benelicial
m_c-.:n'ni at ahyve meatoned address the Regimtered Office awnzrn il the proxy shadl be provided with the proxy
ol tho Compenv, nol less than 38 howrs belore thy me of [rms

hotding the moet| g,
it The proay shall proddece s orggennl CNIC o arlginal
= . L : : T )
2 Ifa _mrmh:'t appuiniy misre tha ne prissy il mors lh_ﬂn pagapon al the Hime of the ineeting
orie tatrunents of grosy are deposited by a membee with
the Company. &l suck [nstiomems of proxy shall be

rendered thvelid it o cude ol o corpomte entliy, the Doand of Dirccto

rosolation/power  of amemmey  with specimen signatore
hall e subauted lestii bt hos bes Hidedd Tierh
3. TFor CDC Account Halders / Carporate Entities In addition :I:-r:g ;“;ul_l:::;m:‘:t‘:';;r L “;;Ij pRavireclentes

0 the ohisve the fullowing reguirements bivve (o ha mel
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